


Republic of the Philippines
COMMISSION ON AUDIT

Regional Office No. V
Rawis, Legazpi City

September 17, 2014

MS. ROSA B. CATOLICO
Administrator

Partido Development Administration
Tigaon, Camarines Sur

Dear Ms. Catolico:

We are pleased to transmit the Annual Audit Report on the Partido Development
Administration (PDA), Tigaon, Camarines Sur, for the year ended December 31, 2013 in compliance
with Section 2, Article IX-D of the Philippine Constitution and the pertinent Sections of Presidential
Decree No. 1445, otherwise known as the “Government Auditing Code of the Philippines.”

The audit was conducted to ascertain the propriety of the Agency’s financial transactions and
its compliance to prescribed rules and regulations. It was also made to ascertain the accuracy of
financial records and reports, as well as the fairness of presentation of the financial statements.

The attached report consists of Part I — the Audited Financial Statements, Part II — the
Observations and Recommendations. Part III — the Status of Implementation of Prior Years’ Audit
Recommendations and Part [V — the Annexes.

We request that the recommended remedial measures be immediately implemented and we
will appreciate being informed of the actions taken thereon by submitting the duly accomplished
Agency Action Plan and Status of Implementation form within 60 days from receipt hereof, pursuant
to Section 90 of the General Appropriations Act for FY 2013.

We acknowledge the assistance and cooperation extended by the Agency officials and

personnel to the audit team.

Very truly yours,

gt

ATTY. EDEN T. RAFANAN
Regional Director
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Introduction

The Partido Development Administration (PDA) was created on November 14,
1994 by virtue of Republic Act (R.A.) No. 7820, otherwise known as the “Partido
Development Administration Act of 1994.” R.A. No. 8989 was enacted on December 31,
2000 to streamline its organization and amend certain provisions.

The PDA has jurisdiction over ten (10) municipalities of the Fourth Congressional
District of Camarines Sur, also known as “Partido District.” It is under the supervision
and direction of the Board of Directors, whose members are the ten (10) incumbent
municipal mayors of the district, the incumbent Congressman, the Administrator and ten
(10) Private Sector Representatives (PSR) selected from among duly organized Non-
Government Organizations (NGOs) and sectoral associations from each member
municipalities.

PDA is mandated to make a comprehensive survey of physical and natural
resources of the district; prepare, undertake and implement a comprehensive and
integrated development program for the district; pass over all plans, programs, and
projects; make recommendations to proper agencies on technical support, physical
assistance and generally, the level of priority to be accorded; encourage investments in
the district; help promote the economic zones and/or industrial estates in the district;
establish, operate and/or contract to operate such agencies, functional units and
instrumentalities; adopt a corporate seal; enter into contracts; alienate properties; to sue
and to be sued; engage in agriculture, industry, commerce or other activities within the
district; receive grants for its capitalization and operation; and exercise other functions
necessary to attain the purpose for which it was created.

Financial Highlights

PDA’s assets, liabilities and equity amounted to R463,322,062.28,
B1,082,966,572.15 and (B619,644,509.87), respectively, as of December 31, 2013. It
generated total income of £86,415,242.36, including the gain on foreign exchange
amounting to £10,350,354.41, and incurred total expenditures of R95,068,308.33, thus
suffered a net loss of £8,653,065.97 from its operations in 2013.

The Corporate Operating Budget (Annex A) for CY 2013 as approved by the
Department of Budget and Management amounted to £69,301,334.00 while operating
expenses incurred totaled R51,874,841.31, except for the amount of bad debts and
depreciation provided for the year for Accounts Receivable and Property, Plant and
Equipment, respectively.



Operational Highlights

During the Calendar Year 2013, PDA reported the following accomplishments as
compared to its targets:

Indicators | Targets [ Accomplishments
Major Final Output 1: Operation of Business Ventures
Potable Water Services
1. Increase in the number of household 13,076 16,749

water connection

2. Increase in the revenue generated | R69,636,494.31 274 .233,000.00
(Including fines and penalties and other
business income)

Nato Port
Revenue generated [ £233,000.00 | £232,000.00
Center for Human Resources Development
Revenue generated (Rental of CHRD Bldg) | £242,000.00 | £90,000.00
DZRP Radio Station
Revenue generated | £730,000.00 | £635,000.00
Major Final Output 2: Development Planning and Resource Mobilization
1. No. of Programs formulated 4 4
2. Amount of funding mobilized from
external sources B3 5M B4 5M
3. No. of trainings facilitated 99 88

4. No. of LGUs assisted in the formulation
of resource management policies and
programs 9 9

Scope of Audit

Financial and Compliance Audits were conducted on the accounts and operations
of the Administration for Calendar Year ended December 31, 2013. The audit was
planned and performed to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements were fairly presented and were free of material misstatements; whether the
agency had complied with existing laws, rules, and regulations; and whether scarce
government resources were used and managed in an efficient, effective, and economical
manner.

Auditor’s Opinion on the Financial Statements

We have rendered a qualified opinion on the Administration’s financial
statements for CY 2013 because of the following audit observations:

1. The correctness of the Inventories account balance of P6,332,142.54 as of year-
end, and the reliability of the corresponding custodian’s accountability are
doubtful due to non-conduct the periodic physical count of inventories and non-
recording of inventory items issued to end users from July to December 2013,

ii



contrary to Section 490 of the Government Accounting and Auditing Manual,
Vol. I, and Section 460f the NGAS Manual, Vol. 1.

. Unserviceable Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)which were no longer used in

the operations with a total amount of R9,747,020.51 were still included in the
recorded PPE accounts, contrary to the basic accounting policies adopted in the
NGAS-GOCCs and the Philippine Accounting Standard No. 16. Their non-
disposal deprive the Agency from earning additional income from sale thereof,
prevent it from using the space that these properties occupy and expose the latter
to elements causing their further deterioration, and diminished value.

PDA failed to reconcile the book balance of its Due to National Treasury account
amounting to £804,828,715.92 with the book balance of the Bureau of the
Treasury (BTr) recorded at R837,373,222.57, or a variance of R32,544,506.65,
thus the validity and accuracy of the former is doubtful.

The peso equivalent of the foreign loan of PDA was overstated by B1,081,860.96
due to erroneous foreign currency exchange rates applied on the revaluation made
at the Balance Sheet date.

Summary of Significant Audit Observations and Recommendations

1,

Collections were not deposited daily and intact contrary to Section 69 of
Presidential Decree No. 1445 and item 7, MNGAS for CGAs, thereby exposing
government funds to undue loss through theft or misappropriation.

We recommended that Management require the Collecting Officers of Tinambac,
Garchitorena, Presentacion, Caramoan and Siruma collecting centers to deposit
daily and intact their collections. Where daily deposit thereof becomes costly and
impractical, require them to deposit their collections at least once a week, or as
soon as the collections reach £10,000.00, to prevent the loss of funds due to theft
Or misappropriation.

Other Receivables as well as the Interest Income account were overstated by
B216,000.00, while Receivables- Disallowances/Charges was understated by the
same amount due to erroneous accounting entries to take up the audit
disallowance which has become final and executory, contrary to COA Circular
No. 2004-002, Annex A, which prescribes the Chart of Accounts under the NGAS
for CGAs.

We recommended that the necessary Adjusting Journal Entry (AJE) be prepared
to correct the error made, and accordingly reflect the audit disallowances under
the proper account.

The correctness of the Inventories account balance of £6,332,142.54 as of year-
end, and the reliability of the corresponding custodian’s accountability are

il



doubtful due to non-conduct the periodic physical count of inventories and non-
recording of inventory items issued to end users from July to December 2013,
contrary to Section 490 of the Government Accounting and Auditing Manual,
Vol. I, and Section 460f the NGAS Manual, Vol. 1.

We recommended that the Administrator require the conduct of the physical
inventory taking of all Inventory items at least every six months, as of June 30
and December 31 of each year, to be reported on appropriate forms applicable to
each type of property involved.

We also recommended that the Accounting Unit record all inventories issued
during the year and prepare adjusting journal entry (AJE) to recognize the
expense incurred, for a fair presentation of the Inventories account balance at year
end.

. Unserviceable Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) which were no longer used in
the operations with a total amount of B9,747,020.51 were still included in the
recorded PPE accounts, contrary to the basic accounting policies adopted in the
NGAS-GOCCs and the Philippine Accounting Standard No. 16. Their non-
disposal deprive the Agency from earning additional income from sale thereof,
prevent it from using the space that these properties occupy and expose the latter
to elements causing their further deterioration, and diminished value.

We recommended that the Accountant reclassify the above items of PPE to Other
Assets account by debiting Other Assets account equivalent to ten percent (10%)
residual value of unserviceable PPE and the corresponding accumulated
depreciation, and crediting the above PPE accounts amounting to 9,747,020.51.

We also recommended that the Administrator direct the Disposal Committee to
immediately segregate and appraise all unserviceable properties/equipment and if
found to be of value, sell the same at public auction to generate additional funds,
and make available the use of the storage space occupied by these properties.

. Non-compliance with the provisions of COA Circular No. 75-6 and Section 46 of
RA 10352 pertaining to the use of government motor vehicles resulted in
unregulated operation of the same, thus casting doubt on the propriety of its
utilization as well as the corresponding gasoline and oil expenditure.

We recommended that PDA Management strictly comply with the requirements
of COA Circular No. 75-6 pertaining to the use of government motor vehicle.
Otherwise, expenses related thereto are disallowable in audit and the official
found responsible for the unauthorized use or misuse of said vehicles shall be held
liable for the expenditures arising therefrom, and for administrative, criminal or
civil charges as maybe warranted by the circumstances.

v



6.

10.

PDA Management failed to set aside a Sinking Fund to provide for the liquidation
of its long term foreign debt, resulting in huge unpaid overdue loan amortization
which has become a financial burden to the National Government being the
guarantor of the loan.

We recommended that PDA Management find ways to be able to allocate portion
of its funds as Sinking Fund for the purpose of paying its loan amortizations.

PDA failed to reconcile the book balance of its Due to National Treasury account
amounting to 2804,828,715.92 with the book balance of the Bureau of the
Treasury (BTr) recorded at R837,373,222.57, or a variance of B32,544,506.65,
thus the validity and accuracy of the former is doubtful.

We recommended that PDA Management require its Accountant to coordinate
with the BTr for the reconciliation of the book balance of Due to National
Treasury account with the BTr records to clear the difference between the two
records and present an accurate balance of the account.

The peso equivalent of the foreign loan of PDA was overstated by £1,081,860.96
due to erroneous foreign currency exchange rates applied on the revaluation made
at the Balance Sheet date.

We recommended that the necessary AJE be prepared to reflect the correct
balances of the affected accounts.

The necessity of consultancy services was not carefully considered, and the
proper procedures were not adopted in engaging the services of three (3)
consultants whose duties and functions were not highly technical and could be
done by available regular employees, contrary to the Revised Implementing Rules
of RA 9184. This resulted in additional Professional Services expense amounting
to £531,000.00.

We recommended that Management discontinue hiring consultants whose
functions/duties are mere duplication of the functions/duties being performed by
regular employees. Likewise, in hiring consultants, strictly comply with the
requirements and procedures stipulated under RA 9184 and its RIRR.

The Agency could have avoided overspending and misspending had Management
exercised prudence in the use of its corporate funds in accordance with COA
Circular Nos. 85-55-A and 2012-003 dated Sept. 8, 1985 and Oct. 29, 2012,

respectively.

We recommended that Management observe prudence and frugality in the
utilization of the Agency’s funds and property in accordance with the provisions
of COA Circular Nos. 85-55-A and 2012-003 to prevent further depletion of the
scarce fiscal resources of PDA.



i1,

12

We also recommended that persons liable for the excess EME refund the amount
disallowed.

The PDA erroneously charged cost of meals served during trainings, workshops,
conferences and meetings with a total amount of 2927,885.93 against the Food
Supplies Expense account.

We recommend that the agency accordingly provide for trainings and other
activities in their budget, and accordingly reflect corresponding expenses under
the appropriate accounts.

Enormous operational losses and over reliance on borrowings threaten the PDA’s
viability as well as the ability to attain its vision of a district where the quality of
life is comparable with the more advanced districts in the country. Further, the
non-settlement of its maturing foreign loan obligations to ABN AMRO Bank in
accordance with the repayment provisions on the Loan Agreement has caused its
liability to balloon to an unprecedented book balance of B1,075,274,966.79.

We recommended that Management seek for effective measures to remedy the
financial distress that PDA is going through, through the following:

e Make representation with proper authorities to implement Section 6 of
RA7820 which provides that the member-municipalities shall take charge of
the amount necessary for the capitalization of PDA to be charged against their
respective Internal Revenue Allotment.

e Make representation with proper authorities to source fund from the
government share on the proceeds earned by PAGCOR from granting
franchise to operate gambling enterprises, as provided for under Section 12 of
PD 1869.

e Implement cost cutting measures by eliminating excessive/unnecessary
expenditures such as provision of several mobile phones and load to a single
officer and to other employees, lavish celebration of induction or any occasion
for that matter, immoderate utilization of motor vehicles, hiring of consultants
whose functions can be done by regular employees, etc.

¢ Intensify collection of outstanding Accounts Receivables by referring the
same to the Legal Officer of the Agency who shall implement legal actions
against defaulting concessioners. Disconnect water service connection of all
concessioners with unpaid water bills.

¢ Privatize the FM radio station and relinquish the management of Nato Port to
the PPA.

vi



e Prioritize the payment of foreign and domestic loans to minimize incurrence
of interest and other charges.

e The PDA Management find ways to settle its foreign loan amortization to
ABN AMRO Bank on or before the due dates and repay the BTr for the
advances made to ABN AMRO Bank to prevent the incurrence of additional
interest charges as well as lighten the financial burden of the National

Government.

13. The PDA Management failed to obtain the optimal level of collection from its
water service operation resulting in substantial amount of uncollected receivables,
thus depriving the Agency of the monetary benefits that may be derived

therefrom.

We recommended that Management exert more efforts to collect its receivable
accounts and take measures and strategies, like cutting immediately the
connection of water facilities and restoration be made only upon full payment of
outstanding water bills to prevent occurrence of more past due accounts.
Likewise, refer the past due accounts to the Legal Officer for possible legal action
to be taken against defaulting concessioners.

Status of Audit Suspensions, Disallowances and Charges

The ending balances of Notices of Suspension/Disallowances/Charges as of
December 31, 2013 are as follows:

Beginning This Period Ending
Balance (As of January 1 to Balance (As of
December 31, December 31, 2013 December 31,
2012) NS/ND/NC | NSSDC 2013)

Notice of Suspension 0 0 0 0
Notice of Disallowance P 313,940.00 0 0 P 313,940.00
Notice of Charge 0 0 0 0
Total P 313,940.00 0 0 P 313,940.00

Status of Implementation by the Agency of Prior Years’ Audit Recommendations

Out of the nineteen (19) significant prior years’ audit recommendations contained
in the annual audit reports for CYs 2010 to 2012, ten (10) were fully implemented, five
(5) were partially implemented, and four (4) were not implemented. Details of the
implementation as well as reasons for partial or non-implementation are presented in Part

I1T of this Report.
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PART 1

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



Republic of the Philippines
COMMISSION ON AUDIT

Commonwealth Avenue
Quezon City

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Board of Directors

The Administrator

Partido Development Administration
Tigaon, Camarines Sur

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Partido Development
Administration (PDA), Tigaon, Camarines Sur, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at
December 31, 2013 and the Statement of Income and Expenses, Statement of
Government Equity, and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and Notes,
comprising a Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and other explanatory
information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted state accounting principles, and for
such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with Philippine Public Sector Standards on
Auditing. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free from material misstatement.



An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

As discussed in Part II, Observations and Recommendations, of this report, our audit
isclosed, among others, that:

1. The correctness of the Inventories account balance of R6,332,142.54 as of year-
end, and the reliability of the corresponding custodian’s accountability are
doubtful due to non-conduct of physical count and non-recording of items issued
to end users from July to December 2013.

2. Unserviceable Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) of £9,747,020.51 which were
no longer used in the operations were still included in the recorded PPE accounts
overstating the total PPE by the same amount as of year-end.

3. PDA failed to reconcile the book balance of the account Due to National Treasury
amounting to £804,828,715.92 with the book balance of the Bureau of the
Treasury (BTr) recorded at £837,373,222.57, or a variance of £32,544,506.65,
thus the validity and accuracy of the former is doubtful.

4. The peso equivalent of the foreign loan of PDA was overstated by 21,081,860.96
due to erroneous foreign currency exchange rates applied on the revaluation made
at the Balance Sheet date.



Qualified Opinion

In our opinion, except for the effects and the possible effects of the matters described in
the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, the financial statements present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of the Partido Development Administration
(PDA), Tigaon, Camarines Sur, as at December 31, 2013, and its financial performance
and its cash flows for the year then ended, in accordance with generally accepted state
accounting principles.

COMMISSION ON AUDIT
By:

—) ’
&gﬁ’fm N. éEVERE 0
State Auditor V 7}*}/
Supervising Auditor

July 24, 2014



MY

Partido Development Administration
Created Under Republic Act 7820

STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT RESPONSIBILITY FOR FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The management of Partido Development Administration 1s responsible for all
information and representations contained in the accompanving Balance Sheet as of
December 31. 2013 and the related Statements of Income and Expenses, Changes in
Equity, and Cash Flows for the vear then ended. The financial statements have been
prepared in conformity with generally accepted state accounting principles and reflected
amounts that are based on the best estimates and informed judgment of management with
an appropriate consideration to materiality

In this regard, management maintains a system of accounting and reporting which
provides for the necessary internal controls to ensure that transactions are properly
authorized and recorded. assets are sateguarded against unauthorized use or disposition
and liabilities recognized.
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PARTIDO DEVELOPMENT ADMINISTRATION

Balance Sheet
As of December 31, 2013
(With Comparative Figures for 2012)

2013 2012
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents (Note 3) P 21,995.873.37 R 23,361,334.65
Trade and Other Receivables (Note 4) 20,121,949 .83 18,509,569.58
Inventories (Note 5) 6,332,142.54 4,207,278.37
Prepaid Expenses (Note 6) 709,345.54 737,982.43
Other Current Assets (Note 7) 6,521.74 -
Total Current Assets P 49,165,833.02 P 46,816,165.03
Non Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment (Note 8) R 414,031,959.94 P 444,783,620.09
Other Assets 124,269.32 75,348.57
Total Non-Current Assets P 414,156,229.26 P 444,858,968.66
Total Assets P 463,322,062.28 P 491,675,133.69
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current Liabilities
Payable Accounts (Note 9) P 4.294.940.18 R 8,120,492.47
Inter-Agency Payables (Note 10) 806,660,904.32 761,178,023.71
Other Liability Accounts (Note 11) 1,411,926.56 1,432,329.35
Loans Payable- Foreign (Note 12) 54,089,250.26 52,222.532.78
Total Current Liabilities P 866,457,021.32 P 822,953,378.31
Non-Current Liabilities
Loans Payable- Foreign (Note 12) P 216,357,000.61 P 328,907,811.67
Deferred Credits (Note 13) 15255022 -
Total Non-Current Liabilities P 216,509,550.83 P 328,907,811.67
Total Liabilities P 1,082,966,572.15 P 1,151,861,189.98
Equity
Government Equity (Note 14) (619,644,509.87) (660,186,056.29)
Total Liabilities and Equity p 463,322,062.28 P 491,675,133.69

(See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements)
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INCOME (Note 15)

EXPENSES

Operating Expenses

PARTIDO DEVELOPMENT ADMINISTRATION

Statement of Income and Expenses
For the Year Ended December 31, 2013
(With Comparative Figures for 2012)

Salaries and Wages (Note 16) P
Personnel Benefits Contribution (Note 17)

Other Compensation (Note 18)

Maintenance and Other Operating Exp. (Note 19)

Total

Financial Expenses

Documentary Stamp Expense P

Interest Expenses

Other Financial Charges

Total

Total Expenses
LOSS FROM OPERATIONS

TR W

OTHER INCOME (EXPENSES)
Gain on Foreign Exchange P

Interest Income
Total

NET INCOME (LOSS) FROM OPERATION P

2013 2012
75,620,328.54 P 75,501,807.88
13,136,694.94 P 11,989,887.04
1,859,960.56 1,692,795.41
4,470,418.04 5,758,619.26
67,396,181.65 71,169,539.08
86,863,255.19 P 90,610,840.79

- P 160.00
5,407,883.00 10,189,004.99
2,797,170.14 3,068,838.17
8,205,053.14 P 13,258,003.16
95,068,308.33 P~ 103,868,843.95
(19,447,979.79) B~ (28,367,036.07)
10,350,35441 B 14,803,665.20

444.559.41 334,546.22
10,794913.82 P 15,138211.42
(8,653,065.97) P~ (13,228,824.65)

(See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements)



PARTIDO DEVELOPMENT ADMINISTRATION

Statement of Changes in Equity
As of December 31, 2013
(With Comparative Figures for 2012)

Particulars 2013 2012
Donated Capital:

Balance at the beginning of the year P 48,027,921.30 P 48,027,921.30
Balance at the end of the year P 48,027,921.30 P 48,027,921.30
Retained Earnings:

Balance at the beginning of the year B (708,213,977.59) B (697,526,887.67)

Correction of prior years' errors 49,194,612.39 2,541,734.73

Net Income(Loss) for the period (8,653,065.97) (13,228,824.65)
Balance at the end of the year P (667,672,431.17) P  (708,213,977.59)
Government Equity, December 31 P (619,644,509.87) B (660,186,056.29)

(See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements)



PARTIDO DEVELOPMENT ADMINISTRATION

Statement of Cash Flows
As of December 31, 2013

(With Comparative Figures for 2012)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash Inflows

Collection of Income P
Refund of overpayment of expenses

Receipt of financial assistance from NGA

Receipt of Performance/Bidders/Bail Bonds

Collection of Receivables

Receipt from NGO

Total Cash Inflows P

Cash Outflows

Payment of operating expenses P

Remittance of GSIS/PAG-IBIG/withholding taxes

Payment of payables

Refund of Performance/Bidders/Bail Bonds

Purchase of office supplies and other Inventories

Payment of Other Payables

Payment to COA, etc.

Payment of prepaid expenses

Total Cash Outflows P
Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities P

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Cash Inflows

Recept of interest on deposit
Total Cash Inflows

Cash Outflows

* ©

Office Equipment, Furniture and Fixtures,
and Other Fixed Assets P
Total Cash Outflows P
Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities P

2013

o
(=)
—
N

71,406,140.74 B 65928,702.60
228,101.02 239,064.42
: 4,810,860.00
34,420.00 246,253.68
; 7,585.65
390,751.16 ,
72,059,412.92 P~ 71,232,466.35
35,059,806.49 P 40,620,484.62
9,862,053.43 9,035,898.01
6,142,766.00 2,341,109.63
112,918.00 337,246.28
5,363,060.69 1,863,092.31
2,399,626.29 3,700,343.33
584,762.50 1,050,115.44
140,819.73 233,689.59
59,665,813.13 B 59,181,979.21
12,393,599.79 P 12,050,487.14
225,839.93 P 334,546.22
225,839.93 P 334,546.22
1,984.901.00 P 5,139,350.20
1,984,901.00 P 5,139,350.20
(1,759,061.07) B~ (4,804,803.98)




CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Cash Outflows
Payment of domestic and foreign loans P 12,000,000.00 P  12,049,675.71
Total Cash Outflows P 12,000,000.00 P  12,049,675.71
Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities 2 (12,000,000.00) P (12,049,675.71)
Net decrease in cash P (1,365,461.28) P (4,803,992.55)
ADD: Cash and Cash Equivalents-Beginning 23,361,334.65 28,165,327.20
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Ending P 21,995,873.37 P 23,361,334.65

(See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements)



PARTIDO DEVELOPMENT ADMINISTRATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of December 31, 2013

1. AGENCY BACKGROUND

The Partido Development Administration (PDA) was created on November 18,
1994 by virtue of Republic Act (R.A.) No. 7820. It was, however, formally
organized and operated on October 16, 1997.

The PDA, as a corporate body, has jurisdiction over the ten (10) municipalities of
the Fourth Congressional District of Partido District, in the Province of Camarines
Sur composed of Tigaon, Sagfiay, Goa, San Jose, Lagonoy, Presentacion,
Caramoan, Garchitorena, Tinambac and Siruma. It is under the supervision and
direction of a Board of Directors, whose members are the ten (10) incumbent
Mayors of the said municipalities and ten (10) Private Sector Representatives
coming from each of the member municipalities.

The PDA is under the stewardship of Administrator Rosa B. Catolico who is
assisted by three (3) Division Chiefs/Managers for Planning, Evaluation and
Monitoring, Administrative and Finance, and Operations. Its Rationalization
Program took effect on February 1, 2007 and presently complemented with fifty-
nine (59) personnel, forty-nine (49) of which are either on permanent or co-
terminus status and ten (10) are casuals. Its manpower needs is augmented by
hiring through job order contracts.

Among PDA’s functions and powers are to:

Make a comprehensive survey of physical and natural resources of the district;
Prepare, undertake and implement a comprehensive and integrated
development program for the district;

Pass over all plans, programs, and projects in the district;

Make recommendations to proper agencies on technical support, physical
assistance and generally, the level of priority to be accorded;

Encourage investments in the district;

Help promote the economic zones and/or industrial estates established in the
district; and

Establish, operate and/or contract to operate such agencies, functional units
and instrumentalities; and exercise other functions necessary to attain the
purpose for which it was created.

V VV VV VYV

The PDA as a government corporate entity with a distinctly local and provincial
character has enjoyed a high degree of autonomy in its operations and up to the
present, has no National Government budgetary support. The current assistance
being extended by the National Government is the servicing of its foreign loan for
the water system.
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The main source of income is water. The Partido Water Supply System (PWSS)
provides a 24-hour potable water system. It has nine (9) pumping stations and
eight (8) collection centers. The other minor projects are Center for Human
Resource Development (CHRD), the FM Radio Station (DZRP) and the Nato Port
which is under the supervision of Philippine Ports Authority (PPA).

The source of income is a subsidy from the Congressional Development Fund of
Hon. Arnulfo Fuentebella. For CY 2013, PDA did not receive any assistance from
the Congressman of the 4™ district.

With the creation of the GOCC Act of 2011 under R.A. No. 10149, the Partido

Development Administration is one among the 157 GOCCs existing in the
Philippines which are under the Government Commission for GOCCs (GCG).

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Income and Expense Recognition

The Administration adopts the accrual basis of accounting. All income are
recognized when earned regardless of when collected, and all expenses are
recognized when incurred regardless of when paid.

Uncollectibility of Receivables

Allowance for doubtful accounts is maintained at a level adequate to provide for
potential uncollectibility of receivables. Policy on such provision was set
depending on the age of the accounts. A maximum of 100% provision was set on
accounts which are over 121 days.

A provision for doubtful accounts for the year was recorded using the new
software/program which generated the Report of Aging of Receivables. Age
brackets in the Aging Report are as follows:

Age of Receivables Percent

Active Accounts:

0 to 120 days 0%

1 year 1%

2 years 2%

5 years to 10 years 4%
Inactive Accounts:

0 to 120 days up to 10 years 100%
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Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation.
Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful
lives of the assets ranging from 2 to 25 years. Depreciation starts on the second
month after purchase. A 10% residual value is set.

3. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS £21,995,873.37
This account consists of:
Account 2013 2012

Cash in Bank B 21,274402.09 B  22625,181.05
Cash with Collecting Officer 683,217.28 653,276.70
Cash Disbursing Officers 18,254.00 0.00
Petty cash Funds 20,000.00 82,876.90

Total P 21,995,873.37 B 23,361,334.65

Cash in Bank account consists of cash deposits with Land Bank of the
Philippines, Goa and Postal Bank, Tigaon, all in Camarines Sur under current and
high yield savings account as follows:

Account Amount
Cash in Bank-Local Currency, Current Account R 3,340,107.97
Cash in Bank-Local Currency, Savings Account 17,934,294 .12
Total P 21,274,402.09

Cash with Collecting Officers rtepresent collections with the collecting
officers/field collectors in various water systems pending deposit.

Petty Cash Funds are cash granted to designated petty cash custodians in various
water systems and divisions for payment of authorized petty or miscellaneous
expenses which cannot be conveniently paid thru check.

4. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES £20,121,949.83
This account consists of’
Account 2013 2012
Accounts Receivable R 28,058,180.99 | B 26,545,777.19
Due from LGUs 115,521.79 115,521.79
Due from Officers and Employees 33,390.00 174,400.49
Due from NGAs 35,250.00 35,250.00
Due from GOCCs 45.484.88 45484 .88
Other Receivables 455,517.48 164,428.20
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Account 2013 2012
Total P 28,743,345.14 B 27,080,862.55
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts (8,621,395.31) (8,571,292.97)
Net Receivables P 20,121,949.83 B 18,509,569.58

Accounts Receivable are amounts due from customers/concessionaires arising
from services rendered related to water, port, TV and radio ads, catering,
dormitory, rental of facilities and printing/binding operations.

Due from Officers and Employees represents cash advances granted for travel and
other expenses.

5. INVENTORIES £6,332,142.54

This account consists of:

Account 2013 2012

Medical, Dental & Laboratory
Supplies Inventory B 1,191,71293 | B 301,854.90
Office Supplies Inventory 792,322.51 634,690.83 -
Accountable Forms Inventory 296,023.00 161,630.50
Gasoline, Oil & Lubricants Inventory 36,770.73 147,577.27
Other Supplies Inventory 4,015,313.37 2,961,524.87

Total B 6,332,142.54 B 4,207,278.37

Medical, Dental & Laboratory Supplies pertain to the aluminum sulfate, chlorine
granules and other supplies for use in the various water treatment plant
operations. On the other hand, Other Supplies consist of supplies for use in
household water services connections and leak repairs such as couplings, teflon
tapes, saddle clamps, and the like.

6. PREPAYMENTS £709,345.54

This account consists of:

Account 2013 2012
Prepaid Insurance 2 25024274 | B 261,546.37
Prepaid Rent 304,642.70 323,642.70
Other Prepaid Expenses 154,460.10 - 152,793.36
Total P 709,345.54 B 737,982.43

This account consist of prepaid insurance paid to GSIS for motor vehicles and
fidelity bond of bonded employees and prepaid rent of PWSS collection office
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and prepaid rent for the land being occupied by the Goa Water Treatment Plant

(WTP).

7. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

£6,521.74

This account consists of unserviceable properties and four (4) units cellphones for

use in the water treatment plants.

8. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT £414,031,959.94
This account is composed of the following:
LAND & BUILDING OFFICE TRANSPOR OTHER
JLECT, POWER | ANDOTHER | EQUIPMENT/ | o o PROPERTY TOTAL
PARTICULARS & ENERGY STRUCTURES | FURNITURE | ooy | PLANTE
STRUCTURES & FIXTURE EQUIPMENT
December 31, 2012
Cost P 86,859,872.96| B 145,541,492.01 | R 69,661,772.94 |R12,637,266.64 | R 429,963,569.13| R 744,663.973.68
Accum. Dep'n. (64,484,601.48)| (62,603,220.31) | (50,181,106.92) (10,287,208.51) | (112,324,216.37)| (299.880,353.59)
Net Book Value R22,375,271.48 B82,938,271.70 | R19,480,666.02 B 2,350,058.13 | B 317,639,352.76 B 444,783,620.09
December 31, 2013
Opening Book
Value R22,375271.48 P 82,938,271.70 | R19,480,666.02 R 2,350,058.13 | R 317,639,352.76 B 444,783,620.09
Additions 91,600.00 990,538.76 1.00 3,104,511.63|  4,186,651.39
Depreciation for the
year (7,417,254.48)|  (6,550,037.58) | (7,772,602.13) | (284,324.52) | (12,914,092.83)| (34,938,311.54)
Closing Net Book
Value P 15,049,617.00, P 76,388,234.12 | B 12,698,602.65 | B 2,065,734.61 R 307,829,771.56 B 414,031,959.94
Land consists of the following:
Particulars Amount

PDA Office, Caraycayon, Tigaon B 3,600,000.00

Water Treatment Plant, Presentacion 102,308.00

Tigaon, C.S. (10,000 sqm. From Vicente Estela) 563,625.00

Water Source Lot —Tinambac (3 has.) 220,000.00

Donated Land of Mr. Tomas Riva (20sqm) — Garchitorena, C.S. 3,000.00

Total 2 4,488,933.00

Building and Other Structures include the cost of the construction of PDA Main
Building, PWSS, QRT, CHRD and PTV4 Buildings. It also includes civil
mechanical and electrical works for different water treatment plants.
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The other property and equipment consists mainly of various fixed assets which
are included in the water project cost such as pipelines, and related works; civil
and electrical works; mechanical equipment and other facilities and equipment
acquired before and after the water project.

9. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE £4,294,940.18
This account consists of:
Account 2013 2012
Trade Accounts Payable p 3,349,322.08 | B 7,134,962.25
Due to Officers and Employees 945,618.10 985,530.22
Total P 4,294,940.18 P 8,120,492.47

Trade Accounts Payables are payables incurred arising from trade/business
operations. Due to Officers and Employees are payable to employees.

10. INTER-AGENCY PAYABLE £806,660,904.32
This account consists of payables to the:
Account 2003 2012
National Treasury
Advances re: Amortization B 67795584983 B 615,789,725.37
Interest on Advances 112,379,948.70 101,686,203.03
Guarantee Fees 63,942,593.10 61,146,624.04
Less: Partial Payments (49,449,675.71) (20,449,675.71)
Subtotal B 804,828,71592 B 758,172,876.73
GSIS, PAG IBIG & PHILHEALTH 168,790.96 573,370.52
Bureau of Internal Revenue ) 96,559.77 | B 437,793.04
National Government Agency 1,508,986.68 1,908,986.68
Government Owned/Controlled 7,582.70 34,728.45
Corps.
Other Government Agencies-LGUs 50,268.29 50,268.29
Total 2 806,660,904.32 B 761,178,023.71

Due to National Treasury consists of the guarantee fee payable to the National
Government including the advances it made as the guarantor for the first four (4)
loan amortizations including cable charges, handling costs, and interests
advanced/paid to ABN-AMRO Bank, N.V. Copenhagen Branch as well as the
interest for the advances made by the National Government.

Due to GSIS/PAG-IBIG/PHILHEALTH accounts pertain to the contributions due
and loan amortizations withheld for remittance to the Government Service
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Insurance System, Home Development Mutual Fund and Philippine Health
Insurance Corporation. The amount of B498,097.92 was set up as payable to GSIS
per Memorandum of Agreement dated June 2012 regarding unremitted premiums
of Tinambac Water District. The amount is payable in twenty-four months with a
monthly amortization of B20,754.08. The remaining balance of 2103,770.40 is
payable up to May 2014.

Due to BIR account pertains to the taxes due and the various amounts withheld for
remittance to the BIR.

Due to Other NGAs represents the amount payable to COA for the cost of annual
services up to CY 2012.

Due to Other GOCCs represents the amount of B7,582.70 collected by Nato Port
which will be remitted to Philippine Ports Authority.

11. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES £1,411,926.56

This account consists of the following:

Account 2013 2012
A. Intra- Agency Payables
Due to Other Funds B 1,024,062.03 | B 1,024,062.03
B. Other Liability Accounts
Guaranty Deposits payable 231,740.51 243,740.51
Performance/Bidders/Bail Bond Payable 136,856.85 145,634.85
Other Payables 19,267.17 18,891.96
Total P 1,411,926.56 £ 1,432,329.35

Due to Other Funds includes Congressman Arnulfo P. Fuentebella’s subsidy for
certified seeds growers.

Guaranty Deposits Payable represents the 10% retention fee from Suppliers and
Contractors.

Performance/Bidders/Bail Bonds Payable represents Bid Security paid by
Bidders.

Other Payables represents the amount deducted from employees for their salary
loans granted by LBP, UCPB, Postal Bank and Quedancor.
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12. FOREIGN LOANS PAYABLE £270,446,250.87

This account consists of

Account 2013 2012
Current Portion (March 1 to
September 1, 2013) 54,089,250.26 52,222.532.78
Add: Long Term portion (March 1,
2014 to September 1, 2018) B 216,357,000.61 | B 328907,811.67
DANIDA Mixed Credit B 270,446,250.87 B 381,130,344.45

The PDA contracted a mixed credit of EURO 7,806,869.40 and USD
7,504,611.56 with DANIDA and EKF GUARANTEE and the ABN AMRO
Bank, N.V. Copenhagen Branch on December 18, 1999. This credit facility
financed the construction of the Partido Water Supply System Project.

Each amortization amounts to EURO 260,228.98 and USD 250,153.72 payable
every 1" day of March and September. Such amortization is inclusive of interest
at the rate of 1.7% and 2%, respectively. Originally, the loan agreement provides
for a zero interest but because of the lengthening of the repayment period by 5
years, interests were imposed. Amortization started on March 1, 2004. With the
recommendation of the Department of Finance, the 1, 27 3 4 5t gth. 7th. gth,
9™ 10™ 11% 12, 13%, 14% 15" 16", 17, 18, 19™ and 20® loan amortizations
were advanced by the National Government through the Bureau of Treasury.

Loan paid was converted using the prevailing exchange rate at the date of
transaction entered into the books (USD=Php55.70000 and EUR=Php70.81970).

The loan was revalued last June 2013 at 43.307 USD and 56.4583 EUR resulting
in Gain on Foreign Exchange translation of B74,824,429.68. The amount of
£24,941,476.56 for the current year was credited to Gain on Foreign Exchange.
The balance was restated at balance sheet date using year-end exchange rates
USD=£44.3847 and EUR= R61.26 for December 27, 2013.

13. DEFERRED CREDITS R152,550.22
This account represents taxes due to BIR which was temporarily lodged to

deferred credits when the obligation was recognized but the withheld taxes will be
remitted to BIR upon payment of Accounts Payables.
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14. GOVERNMENT EQUITY/DONATED CAPITAL

£(619,644,509.87)

This account pertains to the cumulative results of operations. It also included the
value of various properties and/or equipment provided by the Department of
Interior and Local Government, Department of Trade and Industry, Department of
Energy and other government and private entities or individuals in addition to the
Congressional Development Funds/Congressional Fund Incentives.

15. INCOME £75,620,328.54
This account consists of the following:
Account 2013 2012
Subsidy Income from National 18,050.00 B  5218,585.33
Government
Toll and Terminal Fees 232,159.49 212,815.14
Income from Communication 634,708.39 695,494 .40
Facilities
Income from Waterworks System 67,404,814.51 62,906,366.14
Rent Income 90,066.24 220,210.63
Other Business Income 3,267,663.13 2,734,625.08
Fines and Penalties-Business 3,560,915.62 3,414,104.63
Income
Income from Grants and 390,751.16 60,860.00
Donations
Miscellaneous Income 21,200.00 38,746.53
Total 75,620,328.54 B 75,501,807.88
16. SALARIES AND WAGES £13,136,694.94
This account consists of the following:
Account 2013 2012
Salaries and Wages — Regular p 11,547946.44 | B 10,474,594.04
Salaries and Wages — Casual 1,588,748.50 1,515,293.00
Total B 13,136,694.94 B 11,989,887.04
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17. PERSONAL BENEFITS CONTRIBUTION P1,859,960.56
This account consists of the following:
Account 2013 2012
Life and Retirement Insurance
Contributions B 1,387,13345+B 1,256,800.78
Pag-ibig Contributions 262,238.43 239,772.66
Philhealth Contributions 150,700.00 138,661.20
ECC Contributions 59,888.68 . 57,560.77
Total B 1,859,960.56 B 1,692,795.41
18. OTHER COMPENSATION £4,470,418.04
This account consists of the following:
Account 2013 2012
Personal Economic Relief Allowance B 1,444,766.27 B 1,401,054.15
(PERA)
Representation Allowance (RA) 288,000.00 228,000.00
Transportation Allowance (TA) 30,000.00" 114,000.00
Clothing/Uniform Allowance 309,574.00 - 295,000.00
Productivity Incentive Allowance - 112,000.00
Honoraria 132,900.00 .. 140,500.00
Cash Gift 300,875.00+ 611,500.00
Terminal Leave Benefits 558,529.22 < 564,280.38
Overtime and Night pay 10,009.90~ 14,428.73
Year End Bonus 1,395,763.65+  2,277,856.00
Total P 4470,418.04 B 5,758,619.26

19. MAINTENANCE AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES  £67,396,181.65
This account consists of the following:
Account 2013 2012

Traveling Expenses-Local B 274230446 B 3,323,754.59
Traveling Expenses-Foreign - 42,000.00
Training and Scholarship Expenses 95,175.00 166,600.00
Supplies and Materials Expenses 7,991,890.47 7,968,304.40
Utility Expenses 7,045,955.09 7,664,203.91
Communication Expenses 767,258.12 818,438.09
Membership Dues and Contribution to -
Organizations 2,400.00
Advertising Expenses - 12,617.20
Printing and Binding Expenses 27,579.50 17,875.75
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Account 2013 2012
Rent Expenses 252.447.84 234,817.09
Representation Expenses 498,035.81 1,116,145.70
Transportation and Delivery Expenses 79,926.00 87,308.00
Rewards and Other Claims 6,000.00 -
Professional Services 8,563,867.07 10,321,945.27
Repairs and Maintenance 238557931 3,301,902.27
Subsidies and Donations 45,700.00 33,600.00
Confidential, Intelligence,
Extraordinary and Miscellaneous 195,316.81 126,971.42
Expenses
Taxes, Insurance Premiums and Other 1,664,737.89 1,417,855.68
Fees
Bad Debts Expenses 50,102.34 45,701.76
Depreciation 34,938,311.54 34,398,259.95
Other Maintenance and Operating Exp. 45,994.40 68,838.00

Total

2 67,396,181.65

£ 71,169,539.08
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PART II

OBSERVATIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS



L

OBSERVATIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

Financial and Compliance Audit

A. Cash and Cash Equivalents

1. Collections were not deposited daily and intact contrary to Section 69 of

Presidential Decree No. 1445 and item 7, MNGAS for CGAs, thereby
exposing government funds to undue loss through theft or misappropriation.

Presidential Decree (PD) No. 1445, Section 69, Item 4 provides that:
“The respective treasurers of those agencies shall in turn deposit with the
proper government depository the full amount of the collections not later

than the following banking day.”

Likewise, the Manual on New Government Accounting System (MNGAS) for

Corporate Government Agencies (CGAs) prescribes the basic rules and regulations on
collections and deposits, item No. 7 of which states that:

“Public officers authorized to receive and collect moneys arising from
taxes, revenues, or receipts of any kind shall remit or deposit intact daily
the full amount so received and collected by them to authorized
government depository bank”.

Further, Section 28, COA Circular No. 92-382 dated July 3, 1992 provides that:

“...where collections are minimal and daily deposit thereof becomes
costly and impractical, the Collecting Officers shall deposit their
collections at least once a week, or as soon as the collections reach
R10,000.00....”

The audit of the Cash — Collecting Officer’s account revealed that collections in

Tinambac, Garchitorena, Presentacion, Caramoan and Siruma collecting centers were not
deposited with the authorized government depository bank in accordance with the above-
noted regulations. Collections in these collecting centers were accumulated and deposited
after a week or a month, exposing these to risks such as theft, or misappropriation.

The same observation was brought to the attention of Management in the previous

year’s audit report but this is reiterated because the situation has not been fully remedied.
A schedule of Delayed Deposits for the first quarter of CY 2013 is presented as Annexes
B-1 to B-S5.
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We recommended that Management require the Collecting Officers of Tinambac,
Garchitorena, Presentacion, Caramoan and Siruma collecting centers to deposit daily
and intact their collections. Where daily deposit thereof becomes costly and impractical,
require the deposit of collections at least once a week, or as soon as the collections reach
£10,000.00, to prevent the loss of funds due to theft or misappropriation.

Management commented that the inability of Garchitorena, Presentacion, and
Siruma collecting centers to deposit the collections within the prescribed period was
caused by weather conditions, rough road and distance to the bank. However, they
signified their willingness to comply with the regulation. Caramoan and Tinambac
collecting centers will deposit their collections at UCPB, Caramoan Branch and
Producers Bank, Tinambac Branch, respectively, the only banks in the area.

B. Receivables

2. Other Receivables as well as the Interest Income account were overstated by
£216,000.00, while Receivables- Disallowances/Charges was understated by
the same amount due to erroneous accounting entries to take up the audit
disallowance which has become final and executory, contrary to COA
Circular No. 2004-002, Annex A, which prescribes the Chart of Accounts
under the NGAS for CGAs.

COA Circular No. 2004-002, Annex A prescribes the Chart of Accounts to be
used by government owned and/or controlled corporations relative to the implementation
of the NGAS for Government Owned and/or Controlled Corporations (NGAS-GOCCs).
The Chart of Accounts defines Receivables — Disallowances/Charges as the account to be
used to record the amount due from officers and employees and those outside the
agencies for audit disallowances/charges, which have become final and executory, while
Other Receivables account as the account to be used to record the amount due from other
debtors not falling under any of the specific receivable accounts.

Upon receipt of the Notice of Finality of Decision (NFD) from the Commission
on Audit on the disallowed payment for legal services of Atty. Emilia Bueza amounting
to £216,000.00, the Accountant erroneously recorded the amount by debiting Other
Receivables account and crediting Interest Income, contrary to the afore-cited prescribed
Chart of Accounts, resulting in overstatement of both accounts and understatement of
Receivables — Disallowances/Charges. The book entry and the correct entry are presented
hereunder:

Book Entry Correct Entry

Other Receivables 2216,000.00 Receivables- Disallowance/Charges R 216,000.00
Interest Income £216,000.00 Retained Earnings £216,000.00
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We recommended that the necessary Adjusting Journal Entry (AJE) be prepared
to correct the error made, and accordingly reflect the audit disallowances under the
proper account.

Interest Income was erroneously used instead of the reversal of the affected
expense account. Since both are nominal accounts which have been closed to Retained
Earnings, adjusting entries thereto is no longer necessary.

The Accountant accepted the error and vowed to implement the correcting entry.

C. Inventory Account

3. The correctness of the Inventories account balance of 26,332,142.54 as of
year-end, and the reliability of the corresponding custodian’s accountability
are doubtful due to non-conduct the periodic physical count of inventories
and non-recording of inventory items issued to end users from July to
December 2013, contrary to Section 490 of the Government Accounting and
Auditing Manual, Vol. I, and Section 46 of the NGAS Manual, Vol. 1.

Best industry practices dictate that inventory reports of assets should tally with
accounting records to attest its existence. Thus, it is essential that results of inventory
taking be reconciled with accounting records.

It is in this context that Section 490 of the Government Accounting and Auditing
Manual (GAAM), Vol. I prescribes that physical stock-taking is an indispensable
procedure for checking the integrity of property custodianship. In all cases, the physical
inventory-taking which is required semi-annually or annually should be regarded with
importance. The same Manual stipulates that all discrepancies between physical and book
inventories must be investigated and cleared immediately.

Also, Section 46 of the NGAS Manual for National Government Agencies (NGS),
Volume [, provides the procedures in the requisition and issuance of inventory items. It
prescribes that after issuance of inventories, the Property and Supply Unit shall prepare
the Report of Supplies and Materials Issued (RSMI) and forward the same together with
the original copies of Supplies Availability Inquiry and Requisition and Issue Slip to the
Accounting Unit for the preparation of JEV and recording in the General Journal.

At year-end, the Inventories account balance of R6,332,142.54 representing
12.88% of the total current assets of the Agency consisted of the following:

Inventories Amount

Medical, Dental & Laboratory Supplies Inventory R21,191,712.93
Office Supplies Inventory 792,322.51
Accountable Forms Inventory 296,023.00
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Inventories Amount

Gasoline, Oil & Lubricants 36,770.73

Other Supplies Inventory 4,015,313.37
Total £6,332,142.54

The audit of the Inventory account disclosed that there was no physical inventory
taking conducted on various inventory items during the year 2013, contrary to Section
490 of the GAAM, Volume. I. Hence, the validity of the balances of the different
inventories as of the end of the year under audit could not be ascertained. This casts
doubt on the reliability of the custodians’ accountability as well as the correctness of the
account balance of Inventories amounting to 26,332,142.54. Lost inventories, if any,
could not be promptly determined if the total accountability has not been accurately
established.

Further, review of the entries in the General Ledger for inventories revealed that,
except for the Gasoline, Oil and Lubricants, inventory issuances/consumptions from July
2013 to December 2013 were not recorded, thus the expense incurred was not recognized
nor reported in the financial statements (FS) in the period to which they relate. As a
result, the Inventories Account was overstated while the corresponding expense accounts
were equally understated by undetermined amount contravening the accounting principle
of proper matching of income against expenses. This affected the fair presentation of the
Inventories and Expense Account balances in the FS.

We recommended that the Administrator require the conduct of the physical
inventory taking of all Inventory items at least every six months, as of June 30 and
December 31 of each year, to be reported on appropriate forms applicable to each type
of property involved.

We also recommended that the Accounting Unit record all inventories issued
during the year and prepare adjusting journal entry (AJE) to recognize the expense
incurred, for a fair presentation of the Inventories account balance at year end.

Management committed to conduct the physical inventory count of all the
inventory items as soon as possible, and to comply with the requirements Section 490 of
the GAAM, Vol. L

The Accountant on her part accepted her omission, and committed to record all
issued inventory items and prepare the necessary AJE for these.

D. Property, Plant and Equipment

4. Unserviceable Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) which were no longer
used in the operations with a total amount of £9,747,020.51 were still
included in the recorded PPE accounts, contrary to the basic accounting
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policies adopted in the NGAS-GOCCs and the Philippine Accounting
Standard No. 16. Their non-disposal deprive the Agency from earning
additional income from sale thereof, prevent it from using the space that
these properties occupy and expose the latter to elements causing their
further deterioration, and diminished value.

The NGAS for Government Owned and/or Controlled Corporations (GOCCs)
provides that “obsolete assets/serviceable assets no longer being used are reclassified to
‘Other Assets’ account.”

Moreover, Philippine Accounting Standard (PAS) No. 16 provides that assets no
longer used in the operations such as those assessed as unserviceable and without
economic benefits should be excluded from the property and equipment classification.

Further, Section 79, PD 1445 and Section 502, GAAM, Volume I provide that
“when government property has become unserviceable for any cause, or is no longer
needed, it shall, upon application of the officer accountable therefore, be inspected by the
head of the Agency or his duly authorized representative in the presence of the auditor
concerned and, if found valueless or unsalable, it may be destroyed in their presence. If
found to be valuable, it may be sold at public auction to the highest bidder under the
supervision of the proper committee on award or similar body in the presence of the
auditor concerned...”

The Report on the Physical Count of Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) as of
December 31, 2013 revealed that there were various items of PPE which as of the end of
CY 2013 were already unserviceable, but were not yet reclassified as Other Assets
contrary to the above-mentioned regulation, resulting in an overstatement of the PPE
accounts by £9,747,020.51, itemized as follows:

Electrification, Power, & Energy Structure £200,000.00
Office Equipment 2,612,234.89
Furniture and Fixtures 225,556.12
Machineries 412,445.80
Medical, Dental & Laboratory Equipment 84,072.00
Other Machineries & Equipment 4,171,307.83
Motor Vehicles 516,000.00
Other Transportation Equipment 160,571.90
Information Technology Equipment 1,364.831.97
Total $9,747,020.51

Inclusion of the unserviceable PPE overstated the PPE and corresponding
accumulated depreciation account balances, and understated the Other Assets Account by
R9,747,020.51.
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On the other hand, random ocular inspection of the agency properties disclosed
that various unserviceable items of PPE were either still with the end-users, left exposed
to natural elements and/or stored up for a prolonged period. The failure to dispose these
unserviceable properties resulted in their further deterioration that may eventually prevent
the agency from obtaining fair return in case of sale. Furthermore, the spaces occupied by
these properties were not cleared, thus aggravating the problem of inadequacy of space to
store the other properties.

We recommended that the Accountant reclassify the above items of PPE to the
Other Assets account for a fair presentation of the PPE and Other Assets accounts in the
financial statements.

We also recommended that the Administrator direct the Disposal Committee to
immediately segregate and appraise all unserviceable properties/equipment and if found
to be of value, sell the same at public auction to generate additional funds, and make
available the use of the storage space occupied by these properties.

The Accountant agreed to prepare the adjusting entry to reclassify all items of
unserviceable of PPE to the Other Assets account.

Management also informed that the Appraisal and Disposal Committee will
comply with the recommendation and dispose unserviceable properties by the end of CY
2014.

S. Non-compliance with the provisions of COA Circular No. 75-6 and Section
46 of RA 10352 pertaining to the use of government motor vehicles resulted
in unregulated operation of the same, thus casting doubt on the propriety of
its utilization as well as the corresponding gasoline and oil expenditure.

COA Circular No. 75-6 dated November 7, 1975 restated the existing laws and
regulations governing the use of government motor vehicles in an effort of the
Government to conserve fuel and economize on expenditures relating to the use,
operation and maintenance of various government vehicles. It enumerates the officials
entitled to exclusive use of government motor transportation, bureaus and offices entitled
to use, operate and maintain government vehicles and the regulations in the proper use of
the same, such as:

Use of duly accomplished trip tickets

Marking “For Official Use Only” with the name of the Agency
Use for Official Purpose

Use of Government Plates

Keeping in Government Garages

opo o
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Likewise, Section 46 of Republic Act (RA) No. 10352 (General Appropriations
Act for FY 2013) enumerates the officials entitled to the use of government motor
vehicles with costs chargeable to the appropriations authorized for their respective
offices.

The audit of the utilization of the vehicles of PDA and its gasoline consumption
disclosed the following shortcomings:

a. Ten (10) serviceable government vehicles including two (2) vehicles with green
plate numbers, bear no marking of “For Official Use only” and the name of
Partido Development Administration is not written thereon, contrary to Item V (2)
and (4) of COA Circular No. 75-6, hence susceptible to abuses and uncontrolled
utilization of the same.

b. Government vehicles were assigned to officials and employees not included as
officials entitled thereto, contrary to Items I and IT of COA Circular No. 75-6 and
in violation of Section 46 of Republic Act No. 10352, resulting in unregulated
utilization of vehicles and gasoline expenditure. (Annex C- List of PDA’s
Vehicles and its Assignees)

c. Trip tickets were not properly accomplished contrary to Item V (1) of the
Circular, hence gasoline and oil consumption and utilization of vehicle could not
be adequately monitored casting doubt on the propriety of the utilization and
related expenses. (Annex D- Sample of Used Trip Tickets)

d. In many instances, some vehicles were not kept in the PDA’s garages, contrary to
Item V (5), exposing the same to undue loss and harm.

e. Government vehicles were used for fetching officials and employees from home
to office and from office to home, in violation of Item V (5) of the Circular,
constituting an irregular use of government property.

The foregoing violations of COA Circular No. 75-6 constitute irregular use of
government funds and property which are not allowable pursuant to COA Circular Nos.
85-55-A and 2012-003.

We recommended that PDA Management strictly comply with the requirements of
COA Circular No. 75-6 pertaining to the use of government motor vehicles. Otherwise,
expenses related thereto are disallowable in audit and the official found responsible for
the unauthorized use or misuse of said vehicles shall be held liable for the expenditures
arising therefrom, and for administrative, criminal or civil charges as maybe warranted
by the circumstances.

27



Management promised to strictly comply with the recommendation. Employees
not entitled to the use of government vehicles were directed to return the vehicles
assigned to them.

E.  Sinking Fund

6. PDA Management failed to set aside a Sinking Fund to provide for the
liquidation of its long term foreign debt, resulting in huge unpaid overdue
loan amortization which has become a financial burden to the National
Government being the guarantor of the loan.

Section 11 of RA.7820 states that “whenever the Board deems it necessary
for the Administration to incur an indebtedness or to issue bonds to carry out the
provisions of‘this Act, it shall, by resolution, declare and state the purpose for which
the proposed debt is to be incurred.”

S

Correspondingly, Section 12 of the same Act provides that “a sinking fund
shall be established by the Administration in such manner that the total annual
contributions thereto and accrued at such rate of interest as may determined by the
Secretary of Finance, shall be sufficient to redeem at maturity the bonds issued
under the provisions of this Act.” = — =

.

Prudence dictates that PDA has to set aside a portion of its funds in a form of
Sinking Fund to meet the-obligation to pay the loan amortization as it falls due. In this
manner, default in payments as well as the additional charges for late or non-payment
could b& avoided, not to mention the effect of the negative credit standing to a defaulting
debtor. 4

Review of the operations of PDA disclosed that Management has not set aside a
Sinking Fund for the settlement of its long term foreign loan contracted in 1999 with the
ABN AMRO Bank, N. V. Copenhagen Branch guaranteed by the National Government
thru the Bureau of Treasury (BTr).

As a result, PDA failed to repay the loan on due dates, and the loan was subjected
to interest charges. Moreover, the BTr has been made to assume the loan obligation to the
creditor ABN AMRO Bank, N. V. Copenhagen Branch. As of December 31, 2013, the
BTr has paid the creditor in behalf of PDA the total interest of B141,744,660.45 and loan
amortizations including guarantee fee aggregating to £742,078,237.56, a huge amount
which could have been utilized by the Government for the benefit of a number of
agencies, and not only a single agency.

We recommended that PDA Management find ways to be able to allocate portion
of its funds as Sinking Fund for the purpose of paying its loan amortizations.
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Management commented that one of the PDA’s current accounts with the Land
Bank of the Philippines, Tigaon Extension Office, will serve as the Sinking Fund where
an amount taken from collections on water service shall be deposited and earmarked for
the payment of obligation to the BTr.

F. Liability Accounts

7. PDA failed to reconcile the book balance of its Due to National Treasury
account amounting to £804,828,715.92 with the book balance of the Bureau
of the Treasury (BTr) recorded at B837,373,222.57, or a variance of
£32,544,506.65, thus the validity and accuracy of the former is doubtful.

Theoretically, reciprocal accounts shall have the same balance at the end of the
accounting period. However, this condition seldom exists in practice because of
bookkeeping errors or time lag in the recording of the same transaction in the books.
Thus, generally accepted accounting principles and best practices adopted in government
accounting, particularly in monitoring Inter-Agency reciprocal accounts, include
reconciliation between recorded account balances to provide a periodic determination of
the validity and accuracy of reciprocal accounts appearing in the books of the agency. It
is an effective means to determine the actual balances of their accounts, detect errors that
maybe committed by the either agency, and allow both to adjust errors, or discrepancies
noted.

The audit of the liability accounts of PDA disclosed that the account Due to
National Treasury as of December 31, 2013 did not tally with those of the BTr as
presented hereunder:

PDA’s Book Bu. of the Variance
Balance Treasury’s (Under)/Over
Record

Advances B 67795584983 | R 678,135,644.46 | B (179,794.63)
Interest on 112,379,948.70 141,744,660.45 (29,364,711.7)
Advances
Guarantee Fees 63,942,593.10 63,942.593.37 (0.27)
Less: Payments 49.449 675.71 46,449.675.71 3,000,000.00
Balance P 804,828,715.92 | B 837,373,222.57 | B (32,544,506.65)

The existing liability of the PDA to the BTr arose from its foreign loan, with the
latter as guarantor thereto. The loan was a mixed credit of EURO 7,806,869.40 and USD
7,504,611.56 contracted on December 18, 1999 with the ABN AMRO Bank, N. V.
Copenhagen Branch, payable twice a year for the period of ten (10) years to start on
March 1, 2004. This was lengthened by five (5) years. The credit facility was for the
delivery, supply and installation of the design, construction, commissioning and
supervision by the Danish Supplier of the Partido Water Supply Project. Due to the
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Management commented that one of the PDA’s current accounts with the Land
Bank of the Philippines, Tigaon Extension Office, will serve as the Sinking Fund where
an amount taken from collections on water service shall be deposited and earmarked for
the payment of obligation to the BTr.

F. Liability Accounts

7. PDA failed to reconcile the book balance of its Due to National Treasury
account amounting to £804,828,715.92 with the book balance of the Bureau
of the Treasury (BTr) recorded at 1837,373,222.57, or a variance of
£32,544,506.65, thus the validity and accuracy of the former is doubtful.

Theoretically, reciprocal accounts shall have the same balance at the end of the
accounting period. However, this condition seldom exists in practice because of
bookkeeping errors or time lag in the recording of the same transaction in the books.
Thus, generally accepted accounting principles and best practices adopted in government
accounting, particularly in monitoring Inter-Agency reciprocal accounts, include
reconciliation between recorded account balances to provide a periodic determination of
the validity and accuracy of reciprocal accounts appearing in the books of the agency. It
is an effective means to determine the actual balances of their accounts, detect errors that
maybe committed by the either agency, and allow both to adjust errors, or discrepancies
noted.

The audit of the liability accounts of PDA disclosed that the account Due to
National Treasury as of December 31, 2013 did not tally with those of the BTr as
presented hereunder:

PDA’s Book Bu. of the Variance
Balance Treasury’s (Under)/Over
Record

Advances B 67795584983 | R 678,135,644.46 | B (179,794.63)
Interest on 112,379,948.70 141,744,660.45 (29,364,711.7)
Advances
Guarantee Fees 63,942,593.10 63,942,593.37 (0.27)
Less: Payments 49 449.675.71 46,449,675.71 3,000,000.00
Balance P 804,828,715.92 | B 837,373,222.57 | B (32,544,506.65)

The existing liability of the PDA to the BTr arose from its foreign loan, with the
latter as guarantor thereto. The loan was a mixed credit of EURO 7,806,869.40 and USD
7,504,611.56 contracted on December 18, 1999 with the ABN AMRO Bank, N. V.
Copenhagen Branch, payable twice a year for the period of ten (10) years to start on
March 1, 2004. This was lengthened by five (5) years. The credit facility was for the
delivery, supply and installation of the design, construction, commissioning and
supervision by the Danish Supplier of the Partido Water Supply Project. Due to the
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inability of PDA to pay the loan amortizations, the same were advanced by the National
Government thru the BTr, being the guarantor for the loan. As a result, the PDA has
become liable to the BTr for such advances and interest on loans, and the corresponding
guarantee fees charged by the latter.

As of the end of the year, the total liability of PDA to the BTr as reflected in the
books of the former was 2804,828,715.92, while the records of the BTr showed a balance
of B837,373,222.57, hence a variance of B32,544,506.65. PDA failed to reconcile the
difference, thus the validity and accuracy of the book balance is doubtful. Attached as
Annex E is the Status of BTr Advances as of December 31, 2013 from the BTr.

We recommended that PDA Management require its Accountant to coordinate
with the BTr for the reconciliation of the book balance of Due to National Treasury
account with the BTr records, to clear the difference between the two records and present
an accurate balance of the account.

Management commented that they have started the reconciliation of book entries
with the amounts as recorded by the BTr.

8. The peso equivalent of the foreign loan of PDA was overstated by
£1,081,860.96 due to erroneous foreign currency exchange rates applied on
the revaluation made at the Balance Sheet date.

In consonance with International Accounting Standard 21, the foreign loan with
ABN AMRO Bank was restated to Philippine currency using the year end exchange rates.
thus the peso value as recorded in the PDA’s books as of December 31, 2013 amounted
to £270,446,250.87.

Review of the revaluation disclosed that the foreign loan of PDA was overstated
by £1,081,860.96 because of applying erroneous exchange rates. The Reference
Exchange Rate Bulletin issued by the Treasury Department of Bangko Sentral ng
Pilipinas stated the US Dollar exchange rate at £44.414000 and the EURO exchange rate
at 260.816100 as at the last banking day of the year 2013 (Annex F), however PDA
restated its foreign loan at the exchange rates of USD at 44.3847 and EUR at £61.26,
resulting in total overstatement of 21,081,860.96 presented as follows:

Foreign Currency USD 2,501,537.20 EURO Total
Exchange Rates 2,602,289.80
Per Books
2443847 2111,029,977.72
261.26 £159.416,273.15
Per Audit
244 414000 2111,103,273.20
£60.816100 £158,261,116.71
Over/(Under)statement B (73,295.48) B 1,155,156.44 £1,081,860.96
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We recommended that the necessary AJE be prepared to reflect the correct
balances of the affected accounts.

The Accountant admitted that she inadvertently applied different rates of
conversion and promised to take up the adjusting entries.

G. Expenses

9. The conditions set forth under the Revised Implementing Rules of RA 9184
and the necessity of consultancy services were not carefully considered in
engaging the services of three (3) consultants whose duties and functions
were not highly technical and could be done by available regular employees.
This resulted in additional Professional Services expense amounting to
£531,000.00.

The Revised Implementing Rules and Regulations (RIRR) of RA 9184, otherwise
known as the Government Procurement Reform Act, defines consultancy services as
services for infrastructure projects and other types of projects or activities of the
government requiring adequate external technical and professional expertise that are
beyond the capability and/or capacity of the Government to undertake such as, but not
limited to: (i) advisory and review services; (ii) pre-investment or feasibility studies; (iii)
design; (iv) construction supervision; (v) management and related services; and (vi) other
technical services or special studies. The RIRR delineates the procedures in procuring
consultancy services which should be done competitively. Alternative methods shall be
resorted to only in the highly exceptional cases provided for under the RIRR.

Moreover, RA 9184 states that the services of consultants may be engaged by the
procuring entity for government projects or related activities of such magnitude and/or
scope as would require a level of expertise or activities beyond its optimum in-house
capability.

Review of the Consultancy Services for the year amounting to B531,000.00
disclosed that three (3) consultants were hired without considering the conditions as
stated above. The duties and responsibilities of the consultants as well as their
accomplishments were not highly technical but mere duplication of the functions being
performed by available regular employees of the agency, thus failing the conditions set
forth under Section 53.7 of RA9184, viz:

Name of Consultant/
duration/ monthly Duties and Functions Accomplishments
compensation
Benjamin A. Geronimo e Assists the e Assisted the
January to June 2013 Administrator in the Administrator in the
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Name of Consultant/

duration/ monthly Duties and Functions Accomplishments
compensation
July to December 2013 performance of her performance of her
£20,000.00/month duties and functions. duties and functions.
Abraham H. Acompanado ¢ (Coordinates with Coordinated with
January to June 2013 LGUs and other Barangay Captain of
July to December 2013 government agencies Gaao, Tigaon to
£15,000.00/month regarding programs encourage the

and projects.
e Assists in the

farmers to convert
their farms from

formulation and sugarcane and corn
preparation of to ricefields.
reports.
e Monitors
assignments and
work
accomplishments.
Amelia T. Perez e Assist in the Assisted in  the
January to June 2013 dissemination of conduct of seminars.
£15,000.00/month information. Monitored  day-to-
e Monitors the day consumers’
information and complaints.
documents required Reviewed delinquent
by the accounts
Administration and recommended  for
coordinates with disconnection.
clients. Attended
meetings/briefings.

We recommended that Management discontinue hiring consultants whose
functions/duties are mere duplication of the functions/duties being performed by regular
employees. Likewise, in hiring consultants, strictly comply with the requirements and
procedures stipulated under RA 9184 and its RIRR.

Management commented that the service of Amalia T. Perez was already
terminated last June 2013 while the contract of services of Mr. Abraham Acompaifiado
and Mr. Benjamin Geronimo will no longer be renewed.

10. The Agency could have avoided overspending and misspending had
Management exercised prudence in the use of its corporate funds in
accordance with COA Circular Nos. 85-55-A and 2012-003 dated Sept. 8,
1985 and Oct. 29, 2012, respectively.
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COA Circular Nos. 85-55-A and 2012-003 provide the rules and regulations to
serve as guide to agency officials to avoid irregular, unnecessary, excessive, extravagant
and unconscionable expenditures while discharging their official functions.

The audit of the expenses incurred during the year 2013 revealed that there were
expenditures that could have been minimized, if not avoided, including the preceding
finding on unnecessary consultancy services, considering that the same can be dispensed
with without loss or damage to property, as discussed below:

a. Representation Expense included the amount of B211,320.00 which was incurred
for food served during the induction ceremony of the Board of Directors, an
unconscionable expenditure taking into consideration its operations which
resulted to losses for years as shown in the Table on page 36.

b. Provision of mobile phone in excess of one unit to officials and personnel with
rank lower than Division Chief, constituting excessive expenditures.

Records show that there were agency officials who were provided with more than
one mobile phone, while nine (9) employees with ranks lower than the Division
Chief were provided with a mobile phone each, all with no established limit of
usage. Total Telephone Expense — Mobile amounted to £452,122.92.

c. The incurrence of Extraordinary and Miscellaneous Expenses (EME) totaling
P189,072.81, exceeded the P110,000.00 limit authorized under Section 23,
General Appropriations Act (GAA) for FY 2013 by £79,072.61, hence disallowed
in audit per ND No. 2014-001(2013),(Annex G).

We recommended that Management observe prudence and frugality in the
utilization of the Agency’s funds and property in accordance with the provisions of COA
Circular Nos. 85-55-A and 2012-003 to prevent further depletion of the scarce fiscal
resources of PDA.

We also recommended that persons liable for the excess EME refund the amount
disallowed.

Management promised to exercise prudence and frugality in the used of PDA’s
funds. Likewise, PDA Office Order No. 28, Series of 2014 was issued to limit the amount
of mobile phone expense of authorized officials and to stop payment of mobile phone
expenses of employees not entitled thereto.
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Management also promised to settle the disallowance relative to the excess EME
incurred, and henceforth will limit their EME within the authorized amount.

11. The PDA erroneously charged cost of meals served during trainings,
workshops, conferences and meetings with a total amount of P927,885.93
against the Food Supplies Expense account.

Food Supplies Expense account is used to record the cost of food served to
patients/inmates,  including those  distributed to  people affected by
calamities/disasters/ground conflict, etc. as per Chart of Accounts prescribed under COA
Circular No. 2002-002 dated June 20, 2002.

The audit of the expenses of PDA for CY 2013 showed a total of R927,885.93
disbursements were recorded under Food Supplies Expense account although the Agency
is not involved with patients/inmates or people affected by calamities. Examination of
the nature of such expenditures disclosed that the food supplies were served during
various meetings, workshops, trainings, planning, conferences and Christmas party.

We recommend that the agency accordingly provide for trainings and other
activities in their budget, and accordingly reflect corresponding expenses under the
appropriate accounts.

Management justified that the Food Supplies Expenses consisted of meals served
during trainings for Project Implementation and Development Activities (PIDA).
Management promised to comply with the recommendation.

B. Value for Money Audit

12. Enormous operational losses and over reliance on borrowings threaten the
PDA’s viability as well as the ability to attain its vision of a district where the
quality of life is comparable with the more advanced districts in the country.
Further, the non-settlement of its maturing foreign loan obligations to ABN
AMRO Bank in accordance with the repayment provisions on the Loan
Agreement has caused its liability to balloon to an unprecedented book
balance of £1,075,274,966.79.

The PDA was established on November 18, 1994 by virtue of RA 7820, with the
mission to catalyze industry and commerce through upgrading of human resources,
enhancement of local government unit (LGU) capability and operation of pioneering
business ventures. It envisions a district where the quality of life is comparable with the
more advanced districts in the country. Among its functions are the following:
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a. To make comprehensive survey of the physical and natural resources of the
district, including social conditions and values, and institutional systems, as well
as the special problems.

b. To prepare, undertake, and implement a comprehensive and integrated
development program.

c. To pass over all plans, programs, projects developmental programs proposed by
LGUs.

d. To make recommendations to the proper agencies on the technical support,

physical assistance to be accorded agricultural, industrial, commercial and

infrastructure projects.

To encourage investment in the district.

To help promote the economic zones in the district.

g. To engage in agricultural, industry, commerce and other activities within the
district.

™o

PDA was formally organized and became operational on October 16, 1997. It has
ten-member municipalities whose incumbent Mayors are members of the Board of
Directors, among others, and the incumbent member of the House of Representatives
representing the congressional district as ex officio member. Section 6 of RA 7820
provides that the amount necessary for its implementation shall be charged against the
member-municipalities and against the special fund provided for under Section 12 of PD
1869, which comes from the government share on the proceeds earned by PAGCOR from
granting franchise to operate gambling enterprises. For this purpose, the General
Provision of the GAA has provided that the member-municipalities may charge the
capitalization requirement against their respective Internal Revenue Allotment (IRA).

It appears that the ten member municipalities and the PAGCOR, failed to provide
the necessary capitalization for the operation of PDA. Hence on December 18, 1999, the
PDA contracted a mixed credit of EURO 7,806,869.40 and USD 7,504,611.56 with ABN
AMRO Bank, N. V. Copenhagen Branch, Denmark, for the delivery, supply and
installation of the design, construction, commissioning and operating and maintenance
supervision by the Danish Supplier for the purpose of the Partido Water Supply Project.
The loan was to be payable twice a year for the period of ten (10) years to start on March
1, 2004,but eventually lengthened by another five (5) years.

The loan agreement originally provided for a zero interest. However, because of
the lengthening of the repayment period from ten to fifteen years, interests were imposed.
An aggregate of EURO 1,059,189.16 and US$ 860,644.44 were charged by the Danish
lender-bank to the PDA because of such modification. Each amortization amounted to
EURO 260,228.98 and USD 250,153.72 payable every 1* day of March and September
at the interest rate of 2% and 1.7%, respectively to start on March 1, 2004.

Since the start of its operation up to current year, PDA focused mainly on
supplying water to the ten member-municipalities and derived income therefrom. Its
minor projects are the Center for Human Resources Development (CHRD), FM Radio
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Station and Nato Port which is under the supervision of the Philippine Ports Authority
(PPA). All these endeavors have constantly brought financial losses and declining cash
position to PDA. Moreover, uncollected receivables from these business ventures,
especially in water system operation increased by substantial amount.

Starting the year 2004, PDA consistently operated on huge losses, hence has not
been able to pay its loan amortizations. From CY 2004 to CY 2013, PDA failed to make
its repayments as scheduled, equivalent to ten (10) years. Hence the loan amortizations
and interest charges aggregating to B790,335,798.53 were advanced by the National
Government thru the BTr, being the guarantor for the loan. The BTr in turn charged the
PDA a total guarantee fee of R63,942,593.10, resulting to a total liability to BTr of
B354,278,391.63. Of this total, PDA has made payment of only 5.79% or a total of
B49,449,675.71 applied as follows, leaving a balance of B804,828,715.92 at year end:

Amount Advanced by | Payment by PDA
BTr (PDA’s Books)
Advances(loan amortization) 2677,955,849.83 249 675.71
Interest 112,379,948.70 49.400,000.00
Guarantee Fee 63,942,593.10 -
Total £854,278,391.63 £49,449,675.71

As of December 31, 2013, the total liability of the agency arising from the above
foreign loan as appearing in its books rose to B1,075,274,966.79 comprising of the
outstanding payable to BTr amounting to R804,828,715.92 and the Peso equivalent of the
balance of its foreign loan amounting to B270,446,250.87. Consequently, PDA’s foreign
loan contributed to the aggravation of the financial burden of the National Government.

For the past ten (10) years, without considering the effects of foreign exchange
revaluation loss/gain on foreign loans, expenses incurred by PDA constantly overshot the
total income generated from its business operation and various financial assistance
received, shown below:

Gross Income from Business and

Calendar Subsidy/Financial Assistance Expenses Operating Loss
Year from National Government Incurred
2004 R24.864,112.00 £89,314,603.00 | R64,450,491.00
2005 25,496,732.00 124,748,885.00 99,252,153.00
2006 42.484,004.00 129,007,319.00 86,523,315.00
2007 49,138,800.00 131,613,964.00 82,475,164.00
2008 62,091,489.00 140,083,473.00 77,991,984.00
2010 62,343,634.72 105,258,773.49 42.915,138.77
2011 66,287,639.71 102,169,601.87 35,881,962.16
2012 75,501,807.88 103,868,843.95 28,367,036.07
2013 75,620,328.54 95,068,308.33 19,447,979.79
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Analysis of the above losses disclosed that from CY 2004 to CY 2013, the
following deficits (excess of total amount of PS and MOOE over Income) were
attributable to the operation of the Partido Water Supply System, CHRD, FM Radio
Station and Nato Port:

Calendar Losses Chargeable to

Year Operation

2004 £64,450,491.00
2005 65,559,070.00
2006 50,445,141.00
2007 48,754,714.00
2008 41,301,372.52
2009 12,097,138.09
2010 15,316,989.89
2011 18,422,482.10
2012 15,109,032.91
2013 11,242,926.65

Aside from the continuous operational losses suffered by the Agency from its four
(4) business ventures, the interest charges on foreign loan and the guarantee fees charged
by the BTr for the advances paid to ABN AMRO Bank, N. V. Copenhagen Branch
shown as follows, equally contributed to its deficits:

Calendar Year Interest Charges Guarantee Fees Total
2005 B224,711,221.00 £8,981,862.00 B33,693,083.00
2006 30,199,772.00 5,877,957.00 36,077,729.00
2007 28,093,491.00 5,615,794.00 33,709,285.00
2008 32,668,180.00 4,017,424.00 36,685,604.00
2009 26,953,083.04 2,896,444.44 29,849,527.48
2010 24,602,260.70 2,993,964.29 27,596,224.99
2011 13,581,795.15 3,877,137.47 17,458,932.62
2012 10,189,004.99 3,068,838.17 13,257,843.16
2013 5,407,883.00 2,797,170.14 8,205,053.14

As of the end of CY2013, the total liabilities of PDA amounted to
B1,082,966,572.15 (of which P1,075,274,966.79, or 99% are from foreign loans), while
total assets amounted to B463,322,062.28. Based on the Total Debt to Total Assets ratio
of 234%, PDA could no longer meet its debt obligations by itself. Also, the Agency is no
longer financially capable to continue its present operation. While PDA’s mandate calls
for the development and improvement of the socio-economic life in the District, its
financial condition hinders the continued attainment of the tasks.

Apparently, no concrete measure has been done by Management to completely
reverse the unfavorable financial situation of the Agency, thus threatening the PDA’s
viability and ability to attain its noble vision and mission. Continuous incurrence of
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financial losses without effective measure to overturn the situation might result in the
collapse of the Agency.

We recommended that Management seek for effective measures to remedy the

financial distress that PDA is going through, through the following:

Make representation with proper authorities to implement Section 6 of RA7820
which provides that the member-municipalities shall take charge of the amount
necessary for the capitalization of PDA to be charged against their respective
Internal Revenue Allotment.

Make representation with proper authorities to source fund from the government
share on the proceeds earned by PAGCOR from granting franchise to operate
gambling enterprises, as provided for under Section 12 of PD 1869.

Implement cost cutting measures by eliminating  excessive/unnecessary
expenditures such as provision of several mobile phones and load to a single
officer and to other employees, lavish celebration of induction or any occasion for
that matter, immoderate utilization of motor vehicles, hiring of consultants whose
functions can be done by regular employees, etc.

Intensify collection of outstanding Accounts Receivables by referring the same to
the Legal Officer of the Agency who shall implement legal actions against
defaulting ~ concessioners. Disconnect water service connection of all
concessioners with unpaid water bills.

Privatize the FM radio station and relinquish the management of Nato Port to the
PPA.

Prioritize the payment of foreign and domestic loans to minimize incurrence of
interest and other charges.

The PDA Management find ways to settle its foreign loan amortization to ABN
AMRQO Bank on or before the due dates and repay the BTr for the advances made
to ABN AMRQO Bank to prevent the incurrence of additional interest charges as
well as lighten the financial burden of the National Government.

Management gave the following comments:

The Management and the Board of Directors will discuss how they can source
fund from the member-municipalities and PAGCOR.

They will implement cost cutting measures to limit the Agency’s expenditures.
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e Management is now active in disconnecting water service of concessioners with
unpaid water bills.

e The Management and the Board of Directors will discuss with the PPA the
Memorandum of Agreement on the management of the Nato Port. They will also
consider the privatization of the FM radio station.

e As to the payment of foreign and domestic loans, they are now complying with
the target given by the Governance Commission for GOCCs by paying P3.3M per
quarter. Management committed to try its best to settle its foreign loan
amortization with ABN AMRO Bank on or before the due dates and repay the
BTr for advances made in its behalf.

Auditor’s Rejoinder:

The quarterly repayment of 23.3M for foreign and domestic loans is not sufficient
because it will take no less than 328 quarters or 82 years before the loans aggregating to
21,082,966,572.15 can be settled, hence we recommended increasing the amount of
quarterly loan repayments to shorten the paying period to a reasonable length of time.

13. The PDA Management failed to obtain the optimal level of collection from its
water service operation resulting in substantial amount of uncollected
receivables, thus depriving the Agency of the monetary benefits that may be
derived therefrom.

From the time PDA was made operational way back in 1997 up to year 2013, its
operation has been focused mainly on supplying water to the ten member-municipalities
and derived income therefrom. Based on the financial records of the Agency, more than
18% of its receivables from water service operation became past due accounts and yearly
its receivables aging over one year constantly increased in amount. As of the end of the
year 2013, its past due receivable accounts rose to £28,052,148.92. Of this amount,
B14,486,564.43 were receivables from concessioners with dormant accounts for one year
to more than four years. Aging of Accounts Receivable is attached as Annex H.

Records showed that numerous concessioners with long overdue accounts are still
enjoying the water service connections as the same are not disconnected. The List of
some defaulting water concessioners with active water line connections is attached as
Annexes I-1 and I-2. This is contrary to the terms and conditions stipulated in the Water
Service Contract between PDA and the concessioners, particularly Items 11, 12 and 17,
to wit:

“11. XxxThe consumer agrees to pay all water bills in accordance with

the cyclic method of billing and collecting implemented by the
Administration.
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12. The Consumer agrees to pay the Administration the following, to wit:

Monthly Water Bills

Service Connection Fees (New Consumer)
Prevailing Market Cost of Water Meter
Surcharge of 10% of Unpaid Water Bills
Reconnection Fee (Old Consumer)

o0 o

Xxx

17. The Administration reserves the right to disconnect existing service
connections for any of the following reasons:

a. Prevention of fraudulent use of water

b. Non-payment of water bills for two (2) consecutive billing periods
c. Repairs of service lines

d. Violation of any of the terms of this contract

e. Causes beyond the Administration’s control

The consumer shall pay all expenses of said disconnection before the
service is rendered.”

The failure to collect the receivables from water service operation deprived the
PDA of the use of income to finance its operation and aggravated the worsening of its
financial operations.

We recommended that Management exert more efforts to collect its receivable
accounts and take measures and strategies, like cutting immediately the connection of
water facilities of defaulting concessionaires, and restoration of their lines only upon full
payment of outstanding water bills to prevent occurrence of more past due accounts.
Likewise, refer the past due accounts to the Legal Officer for legal action to be taken
against defaulting concessioners.

Management justified that part of the past due accounts pertained to the water
districts of Tigaon-Sangay, Tinambac and Goa which were formerly under the Local
Water Utilities Administration. Several demand letters were sent to the past
administrations but no positive response was received. During the past years collections
of receivables as well as consequent disconnection of water service of concessioners with
arrears of more than two monthly billings were not strictly done due to the following
reasons:

¢ Concessioners’ incapacity to pay prompting them to make the payment of water
bills their last priority over other basic needs, such as food, electricity, etc.
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e Presence of other sources of water for the concessioners, hence once their water
connection with Partido Water Supply System (PWSS) was disconnected they
were no longer interested to apply for reconnection.

e Limited number of PWSS concessioners so much so that strict enforcement of
cutting off of water service would mean lesser income and disconnecting all
existing PWSS connections.

e Limited coverage of PWSS as only fourteen (14) out of the twenty-nine (29)
barangays were covered by PWSS.

Management averred that it was only during the last quarter of CY 2013 that a
team was created to study the premises enumerated above with the purpose of enhancing
the Agency’s collection performance.

Auditor’s Rejoinder:

Management should enforce the disconnection of accounts that defaulted on two
billing payments, to instill discipline on the part of its concessionaires.

C. Compliance with Tax Laws

Withheld taxes amounting to B2,637,068.28 were remitted to the Bureau of
Internal Revenue (BIR) within the prescribed period in compliance with the provisions of
various tax laws and regulations.

D. Compliance with Gender and Development (GAD) Laws, Rules and Regulations

PDA was able to undertake activities for Gender and Development (GAD)
program (Annex J) that resulted in continuous improvement of GAD awareness although
the allocated fund represented only 29.52% of the fund requirement of at least
B3,465,067.00 or five percent (5%) of its total budget for CY 2013.

E. Status of Audit Suspensions, Disallowances and Charges

The ending balances of Notices of Suspension/Disallowances/Charges as of
December 31, 2013 are as follows:

Beginning This Period Ending
Balance (As of January 1 to Balance (As of
December 31, December 31, 2013 December 31,
2012) NS/ND/NC | NSSDC 2013)

Notice of Suspension 0 0 0 0
Notice of Disallowance P 313,940.00 0 0 P 313,940.00
Notice of Charge 0 0 0 0
Total P 313,940.00 0 0 P 313,940.00
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PART III

STATUS OF IMPLEMENTATION OF PRIOR YEARS’
AUDIT RECOMMENDATIONS



[4%

Aqrep "Ajrep
-pueurewt -puejurew pue
pue ueowrere)) ueowrere) “ypuow ‘uoneudoiddesiu
“yuowr e J0UO-BWINIIS /asnsiu Io ‘12qqo1
© 90UO0-RWINIIG Quowr B 0IM] Yoy nuyp ¥ dq ‘unowe
‘Ypuow -BUQIO}IYOIED) ay} jo ssof jo Aypiqrssod ayy
e 201M) pue  UOIORIUISAIJ opnpoard 03 uoneUINOOE
-BUQIO}IYOIEL) ‘APyoam-dequueur |, S)I PIOA® 0] ‘SUOTIIQ[[0D JO
pue nsodap Ajrep 2A13sqo AJ3o11s
UoIdRIUISAIJ :Kouanbaiy 0} AQuow JO UONII[[0d
<00°000°01d seas AAep ‘¢ Sumoyjoy 9y} I0J J[qeIUNOdIe SINIJJO
PIpadoxXd | speol y3noy ‘g |9y  uo  ouop M It axmbar juowoSeuepy e
Uor199[[00 UuonIpuod | UM SUOIIII[[0D
2101 oy1eapm ] | Jo susodag *SOUIZY
Ay ysSnoyye JUIWUIIA0Y) esodio)
‘Apeom 10 SVON 9y} U0 [enuey
-oequueUl |, Z10z | 24} JO L ou wid)r 03 Arexnuod
AD | Peur pue Apep poysodap
dVVy | 30U 3udM  suopddqe) |
10T AD
pyywuniduy | payuwosiduy
S)NSAY uon ey dur 10N Arenaeg pojuswopdury Afnyg
suonepifeA uou o [enJed JuWIRUBA SUOIJEPUIW WI0IY
s 10Jipny J10J UOSBRY Aq uwaye ], uondy uoneywwWIduy jo smyelg ME) | pue SuoneBAISqO

:SMO[[0J se ‘pajuasaid o1e uoneuowaduii-uou o [ented 10J SUOSEAI Se [[om st uoneuswajdul
oy jo sprerd “pajuswsidwr jou o1m (f) moy pue ‘pajuswdidun Ajjented som (g) oAy ‘pajuswoiduwn Ay s1om (1) U ‘Z10Z
0} 10T SAD 10j spodar yipne [enuue Sy} Ul PAUTLIUOD SUOTBPUSWIWIONDI Jipne  s1eak Joud juesyiudis (6]) udsloumu o) Jo 10

SUOI)BPUIWWOINY JIPNY SIBIX I0LIJ Jo uonejudwd[duy jo snyerg

III Lavd



34

Y} JO O6F UONIS 0) AIBIJUOD
ja0daa Surpuodsasa0d
pug junod edsAgd d3opdwod
JO uUIsqE 3Y) 0) INP PIYLIdA

q jouued ‘A[9ANd3dsaa
‘I10z ‘I€ QU
pue  Z[0Z ‘I€ JIIqURR(Q

Jo se gC'cgEi‘gee’g9bd  pue
60°079°€8LYPrd 0) Sununowe

2107 | Auwede ayy jo juwdwmdimby
pue | pue jueld ‘Ayaadoag
1107 | Junodde jo duejeq pdjsodas
SAD | 9Y) JO WORIPUOd pUE IDUISIXI
MVVY | ‘ANPI[BA “SSQUPIALI0d YL T
pellitigl
Jusueudd wﬁ_uov——oU
jou | ueowere)  Jo Jusuewiad
mq  pepuoq | o) se poudisse | OU Qg  papuoq "SI9J1JJO
ST ueowele) | 5q 0} vokojdwo | ST ueoweIe)) Sunogqoo  se  pajeudisop
Jo  9okojduwd jusueuad | JO soAojdurd oq  sodhoidwo  popuoq
3unoaq[od dyy, | jo yoe] | Sunoaqoo L M Amp pue juoueurad AuQ e
qvy
€10c St
ur  pajeIdIaI
SI UOINBAISSQO
AL
SNSIY EQH—ﬁuﬁQEO—QE_ _xx._.u“..s”..zuu_.—EH wow-..—““““ﬁu payudswajduy Ajny
suonepifeA uou Jo enaed JUdWIRURA] SUOIJBEPUIW W 0IY
§.10JIpny J0J UOSEY Aq udye], uonOy uoneymuwR[dury jo smejg pED | pue SuonBAISqQO




144

cloc
pue

1102
SAO

so[na  ‘sme] juwaunsad 1dyjo
Pue Spp1 ad Jo (1) 69 uondds
0} Arenuod  ApAndadsax
‘I10T ‘I€ J2qUuIRd(
Pue  7[07 ‘1€ I19quRR(Q
JO se papIwdaun pue s$y00q
Y} ul poureuwndI €8°/57°9sSd
pue 86'9V1°S00°cE 0}
Sununowe SINIIqRIT ISNA] °¢

€1oc
1€ 92Q jo
SB Po[Iou0dy

“qdd JO Junod
Koyuaaur eorsAyd

pajonpuo)

‘Tedk 3uIpasoons
3y} Jo [¢ Arenuel ueyy 1aje|
10U I0JIpNY 2Y) 0} papIwIqns
9q ‘uuoy paquosaxd oy
ur ‘podar K1ojusAur [enuue
PaIId) ATnp Y} Jey} 2InSud
pue ‘Juswidle]s [eroueulj Oy}
Ul $30uB[eq Y} JO OUIJSIX
pue  SSaUIOALI0/A0BINOOR
o 4stqeIss
0} juowdmbyg pue jueg
‘Aaadoid jo uno)) [edIsAyq
Yl uo podoy oy} aredorg e

*JUSWII)BIS [RIDUBULY
Y} uWI  JuUNoOE pIes Jo
uonyejuasaad ey ayy Sundoyye
Sny) ‘I QWA ‘UWVVH

S} nsoy
suonepIjeA
S 10)Ipny

uonejudwdduy
uou 10 fenaed
J0J UOSBIY

JUIWISRUBA]
Aq udjR ], UonY

padwdpdwy | pajuowmopduay
10N Arenreg

payuswapduy Afng

uoneyuwwR[dwy jo smeys

A

SUONBPUIW W 0IIY
puB SuoneAIdsqQ




94

sny) ‘SpH1 ad Jo (1)p uondg

0}  Arenuod  ‘ApAndadsox
‘80°LSL 678 T& pue
SEPP'0STE  ‘89HES‘ESOVeE
Aq Z107-0107 SAD
10§ (4O)D) s193png SunerddgQ
2102 | Meiodio) pasoadde
pue |92Andadsas IRy}  papaddxd
1102 | (AOOW) ssuadxy SupesadQ
‘0107 | 19Y3Q  puB  DUBUIUIBIA
SAD | Pue (Sd) SINAIS [BUOSId
AVV | 10§ sosuwadxa [®10) S, v(Ad ‘b
YI0T Yorey '80¥SL 0T
01 dn siseq Jo  suonezipowe
juswI[eIsuI Aqyuour $T
uo  swnrwoxd ul SIseq juswIje)sul
papIwaIun  Jo | 'SISeq JUSWI[eISUl | UO swmiwoid S9I0UdFe PAUIOU0D
wowAied oy | uo suniwad [ oy ywar o) Y} 0} Ssunowe prYYIM
10} vad pue papiwaIun | SISO YPpIM VO M o Apelpowt  Jwsy e
SISO uaamiaq | Jo ouepiwal [ B paudis  y(d
VOW | uo paaide SISO | ‘pouad paquosoxd *souade
ay urgim JudwuRA03  Aq  posodur
panIwai 1M 3q Aew jey) sopjewad jJo
yeayyg pue uaindul Jqissod pue ysed
31q1-3eg “¥1g 10} Jo asnsiur 10 woneridoxddesim
PIOYYIM  sjunowry 0} SH Suisod
Aqaadyy  ‘suopem3da  pue
payudwdidwy | pojuswoajdeny
S NSy ﬂamaﬂwﬂvsnv—an I 10N Afpenaeg payuowdduy Amg
SuUonepIeA uou .10 [egaed JudwdZRURA SUOI)BPUIW W 0INY
S, 10)IpnYy J10J UoSeY Aq wdye], uonPy uonejuwowddury jo smyeyg PEN | pue suoneAIdsqQ




14

‘900-6007 "ON
JE[MIT) VO JO 1°T°L U0nRsg
PUE 900-S6 "ON J1B[MI) VO)
JO 509 ydeaSeied 03 Aienyuod
W) Wo J0)pNy Y} Jo NYJO
Y} 03 syjudwndop Junaoddns
S SIYINOA  JUIWISINGSIP
Y} JWqQns 0} JUBIUNONY

¢l0T |24} jJO oJnpiey oY) 0) oanp
pue |Jwi) UWIAIS B JB PIUIBLIdISE
110 | 2q j0u Ppnod suoydesuLI}
SAD | POpa0dd1 jo Adeandde pue
AVV | ssoudgapdmod “Aypiea Yy, °s
‘400
oy ungm ‘samnjipuadxo
o1oMm 189K Jer0diod [euonippe
Suipaoaxd 3y} 19409 0) O [euawd[ddns
ay Suunp 2 Jo [eaoxdde pue uorssiuqns
sasuadxo ay)  oammbar  [eys 1wk
eloL '00°000°0SL v 158] 198pNq oY) JO 9SMOD Ay} Ul
WA Aq JO junowe 2y} ul 40D paaoxdde ay) ur osearour
paaoidde sem g woiy 333pnq Auy 'g0D pesoidde WgQq
00'000°0SL ta [euswoyddns oyl Jo spui oY) urpm  A[uo
Jo junowre pajsanbay 8 sarmyipuadxa nour juowadeuey
oyl ur 323pnq
reyuswsddns *KjLioyIne £10)nje)s s)1 IPIsIno
AL saamipuadxa Surrmoul
SHNSY ﬂomﬁﬂaﬂuav—ﬁ i —.3:0-””.29_.—5 —-o.m.—.__uaﬂ“.“.!— payududdwy Aoy
suonepijeA uou 10 [enaed JuWISRUBA SUOI)EPUIW W 0IY
$.10JIpny 10J UOSERY Aq udye ], uondy uonejuduRdwy jo snye)§ PEY | pUB SUOIJBAIISqQ)




Ly

cloc
AD

"600T ‘T1 Arenaqayq
PAIBP 100-600C "ON [fB[mdII)
VO)D 0} A1enjuod sjuawndop
pIes JO UONEN[BAd PUB AMIIAI
APwn 31onpuocd o3 JIoypne
Y} JJpuly S[BLIdeW pue
saiiddns 10§ s1opiQ Iseyoing
pue s3dafoad danjonuyseryur
10§ s)oRIU0) pasoadde
Jo uwoisstmqns pakepq 9

‘pourad
paquosaxd
oy unm
loypny oy
JO 30WO Yy
0} peprwgns

"SqU0
predun 1oy jdooxa
pouad poquosard
W UM VOO
0} Papiemioj dIom
SISYONOA pred

}O9Ud Y} wirepd
1M 9y ey} doAed

'900-600C PU® 900-S6
'SON IBMoI) Y(QO) Iepun
parmbar se ioupny oy}
0} ‘syjudwmoop Surpoddns
9y} Suipnpour  ‘S19YONoA
wowosingsip  pred  jo
UoISSIuqgns ay) uo uone[ngal
pue soni oy ym Adwoo
Apoiys 03 suonoesuern)
Jo wowAed pue ‘esoirdde

Q1M dy) woly ddnou ‘Quissaoord oy ur puey
S)uSWNOOP moym  passoooxd 1021Ip ® 9ARY OYM SISYIO [[e
Surpoddns jou  are  uoIgoy pue 120130 Suisingsi] pue

pue [oo1g opIsnNo JoIyse)  ueuNOddyY  dy)
SIOYONOA pred sa0hed 10J syoay) M anmbar JojensIwpy oyl e
s)nsay uonejudmdjdunn _.a.s.u.zu_n_a_ _am..._w._.muwﬁ payuswarduny Sy
suonepIjeA uou 1o [enyaed SLETNERTI S I SUOIIBPUIW WI0IY
s 10}1pny J0J uosedy Aq udje], uondy uoneywwadury jo snyeg e | pue SuoNEBAISqQ




14

10U aIom dures

Y €10C AD
I0J] ‘I9AOMOYH
114

oY} JO spiodal
Y Hitw
PaJIoOU0031
SEM SOURAPY
uo 1sa19u]

DlqerpIun se 1107
‘I€ J9qUWINI( JO SB JUNodE
Aymqer suonensuIwWpy
y Jo Adeandoe
oY) SIdpUdL  ST'HEQPSSP8E
0) Sununowe (L) juUNOIE
$)D0D woay Ing [ed0adidau
9y} Jo dueeq s AInsLAL], Y}

Sunuoasaidax Jo neaang ay) jsuiese se (1)
STYEOVSS V8 JunoddE  AINseal] [BUOnBN
Jo [10Z | 03 anQ@ s uonenSIUIWPY Y}
junowe Yy, AD | Jo ddue[eq 3y) uRMIdq pajou
AVV | Auedardsip [epueisqng ¢,
10T AD
"dWI) UO SJORIUOD
papIwqgns 9y} Jo uonEen[eAd
pue MIIAI A[own) JonNpuod
0} 10}IpNy Y} MO[[e 0} I9pIO
Ut 100-600C 'ON Ie[ndIr)
‘pourxd VOO ur 10J papiaoid
paquosaid oy se pourad poquosaxd
UuIyiim - SI9pIo ‘pourad paquosaxd yp urpm sod  pue
aseyoind Yl UIYIM SIdPIO spenuod  paaoidde e jo
pue s}oeRU0D aseyoind pue uoIssIwqns 2y} ur uonengax
paaoidde s1enuod paroidde Y 01 amype  Apouls
Ay} paprugng ayl paniwqng N 0} pammbar s1 juswoSeuepy e
payuowd(dwy | pajusmojduny
SHnSY uoneyuwIduiy 1N Aeyreq | paywowajduy Ay
suonepIeA uou 10 jenaed JudwWIZRUBA SUOI)BPUIW W 0IY
S, 10JIpny J10J UOseIY Aq uaye ], uondy uoneyuwuRdwy jo snyeyg ME) | pue SuoneAIdsqQ




6V

"UONIPUOD
[eroueuly
s Aoualy

"UONBIOUIT SNUAI
JouBYUD 0 so13ajens
Io} no Juppom  JYM

's1eaA oy} | oy oaoxdwr 0} somseaw 3umnd 1500 jdopy
43n0oIy) SSSO | PI[Ie] I ISAIMOY ‘AoudGe oy jo uwonisod
Bunoapyar | ‘uoriu v7d yseo JumuIodp oY) 3091100
suonerado | s 1ok Ise] woyy 0} saidojens [euonesado sy
[erouRUL) | UOI[[IW 7' €& O) WSIAQL P[NOYS JUdWdFeuRlN e
d[qeioABJuUN | PIJNPAI UIQ SBY
wasaxd | ssop  Suneiado ‘AN[IqeIA
S; 0} anp |yl ‘uonisod s AuAdy 9Y) 0) WINUOd
AVV €107 99 | yseo  Jumrpoop SNOLIJS Suisod Aqaaoyy
Ul pajeIdIal | su 1031100 ‘1107 ‘I€ JPquddq jo se
SI UOIBAIISQO | 0} sa13arens uoI[IW §°L69d 03 PIJENUWNIdE
3y | N0 YIoM 0 1Soq pey uoneSIuImpy
s Juikn  sem judwmdopaa(q opnaeg
JudwageuR [10Z |30 dyap gy ‘suopesado
YL AD | SN Wl S3SSO]  sSnONUNU0D
UVYV | pue fended pajuny o) anq ‘g
Juawadeurul
Jo  uonusye "ILE 9y} JO SpI0931
ay 0} Y} YNM PI[Iou09aI
wsnoiq sem sem SOOUBAPY ‘syusunsn(pe Aue dn oye)
UOIIBAIOSqO uo 1sa19U] 0} AH[ 2redaid pue Amsear],
oy Bunuasaxdax Jo neamg 9y} Yym junodoe
Qoudy “ureSe STYEO VPSS ved 3y} JO UONBI[IOU0IAI JONPUOD
R [ li (Vala) Jo unowe oyj p Apdwoid JuowodeuR|y e
pyywowajdury | pajuowodyduy
S nsAY -—Oma&ﬁﬁﬁsv—&sm 10N Aenaeg payuwdwaidwy Agng
suonepijeA uou Jo jenaed JUUWIIeUBIA SUOI)EPUIW W0
§.10JIpny J10J U0SBY Aq udye], uonoy uoneywwa[dury jo smyeyg NE) | pue SuoONBAIISqQ




0S

PAYLIAA AT

‘Kouady oy
JO Spunj pajruiry
0] anp Spewr 2q
jouuRd  junowe
Jroym =i}
Jo  doueprwoy

"€10C Ul paprwal
sem 00°000°00Cd
Jo dwAed renred
Isyjoue pue 710z
AD U 00°000°009c
Jo junowe oy}
paniudy  'syooq
oy} ur pazugooax

sem 710tz AD
01 dn 31pne jo 10D

110¢
pue

010¢C
SAD

'8861 ‘6T AInf pajep |
-88'ON Ie[naIr) jutof INGA
“VOD JO ¢’ pue 7'y uonasg
pue /861 ‘I Arenuef pajep
ILT Od Jo T uonosg jo
suoisiaoid oy yim Adwoo
Apows pinoys juowodeuey e

‘T10T
‘I€ JqUIddI( JO Se junowe

Jwies JY) JO JUNONR SYOHN
0) ang 9JY) Sunejsardpun
SNy} ‘I-88°ON JB[MIII) julof
N4d -vO) pPue L7 OF JO
7 U013 0} A1e1U0d O 2Y)
ul pajerrdoadde pue sojqeled
S8 00'vSSPI6‘Td JO ddue[eq
pPINIWRIUN [B)0) Y} JIS 0)
urege poqiey ‘saedk aord pue
110Z AD 10} SIDIAIIS JIpNE Jo
1S0D PIssIsSe Y} 10J AINSBAL],
Jo neaung 3y} 03 00'000°00€H
A[uo jo [ej0)} B pIIwAL
pey wonerodio) YL ‘6

synsoy
suonepieA
S 1031pny

uoneywwRdun
uou .10 [enaed
10J UOoSBY

A LENIEY 1T 1]
Aq udje ], uonOVY

payuwdun(duy | pajyusmapduy
1N Aqenaeg

payudmdduay Afnyg

uoneyuuR[dwy jo snjejs

Ead:!

SUOIJRPUIW W O0IIY
pue SUONBAIISqQ




IS

AVV €10¢ 14 derodio) JuSWUISA0D)

ur  pojeId)al 10§ SjuB)NSU0D ay  Jo PO Y
SI UOIJBAIISQO pay  (g¢) ooryp Jo Ayuuojuoo uonum Joud
oy snyy ‘Pamaual | A[uo Apuasaig PIIM  SIDAMEB] JO  SIOIAIOS
‘soakordws | oq Ia8uo | "'VvOD pue DDDO 1391 ay) o8e3uyg sookojdud
Ie[N321 | OU [[IM S)OBNUOD | 0} POPIWQNS UIIQ rmdar Aq  pouuoyad

Aq pouojiad | oyp IoAomoy | sey 1aAme] oeand asoy) jo uoneordnp o1ow
suonouny 9y} ‘Aouddy | a1y 03 Ajuoyne 9Ie SanNp ISOYM SJUBNSUOD

Jo uoneordnp
Q10w Iom
SjuB)NSUOD

paiy
Jo suopoung

oy Aq paposu
JI9M SJUBINSU0D
9yl JO SIIAISS
oyl yeyr paynsnl

Jjuowadeuejy

10 1sanbaz
Yy} OS[y "TI0T Ut
paIy  sjueynsuod
Jo uononpal
B sem 210y

110¢
AD

JO SOOIAIOS Q) SNUNUOISI(T
‘sjue)nsuod  jJo  Juuny
oy uo Apemonted 4816
V¥ Jo suoisiaoid oy pmm
Ajdwoo pnoys juswofeue)y e

00°000'70T 1
Jo sasuadxd [euonippe
0} 3uPNSAI YT SN Pue pg16
vd 03 Aienuod sddkopdwo
Je[ngaua Aq pawrioyrad
suonpouny  jo  suoneddnp
AIoW J0/puB [BdNUYIR) A3y
Jou  JIIM  suondIuUNY/SANP
Isoym SjuB)[NSuU0d
(J1) woAdpP  Jo  SAIAIIS
9y} Suwide3ud ur poydope
j0u M sdunpadord xadoad
9Y) pu® pIIIPISUOd A[[nJoaed
10U SBM SIIAIIS AdUBINSUOD
Jo A31s83d9u L 01

sInsoy
SuonBpIEA
sJoppny

uonejudwd[dur
uou Jo [eyaed
10J uOSBIY

JUIWIIGRURA]
Aq udye ], uonoy

payywowniduy | poyudsumdjduny
1N Aeyaeq

payusmddury Ajnyg

uonejuwWRdwy jo smejs

PA

SUOHBPUIW W 0IY
pue SUONEAIISq()




(43

0] pajunowe
SJUSUWNOOP

PIq Jo 9yes oyy
woyy spasvoxd

oy a[Iym "BLIRIOUOY JO
00°000°1 L& pny sjuowAed $s90x0 2y} punjoy
0] pajunowre U0 UOISSTWWO)) ‘BLIRIOUOY JO SJUSWISSINGSIP
ovd 01 pred W M pIfy SAISSI0Xd pIOA® 0} “¢-£00T
WNLIRIOUOY Uddq Ssey ponssi pue y¢$-p007 "SON Iemnoi))
[e10 “3uippiq ay) 20UBMOJTeSI(] 108png  jo  suorsiaoid
YL 'saniAnoe | ur  pajedionied | jo Q010N ouniad oY1 0} a1Oype
Juswamoold | s19ppiq maJ A[uQ | oy 10§ [eadde uy p Apoins pnoys juowageur)y e
woy  swoour
[e10} ay "00°0b6°L6d 03 Sununowre
Popaddxa [ius sjuowAed ss30x3 03 Sunynsoa
€10T AD 10J ‘pud-1BdL  Jo se  sapIAdR
WNLIBIOUOE] JuawdANd0ad wouy 00'09S 7LE
10T Jo  suonddqod/spuny €10}
S1 udy M Yim  Lpjeuontodordsip
uo wea, 00°00S‘0LId Suneioy (Ovg)
3y} 07 103001I(] MdMIWUWO)  SpIEMY  pue
[euoidoy SpIg JO SI9qUIdWI 0} BLIBIOUOY
ay Aq 110C | pred wonesodio) ayy ‘g-L00z
palIdJaI  sem AD | PUB VG007 'SON Je[ndar)
[eadde  oyp AVV [198png 01  KArenuo)
VOO
q pue (DODO) asuno)
S)nsay uonejudwdunn el Rl oy poyswopduny Ay
suonepijeA uou Jo jenaed SUELIEYI 1T 7N} SUOIJEP U W 0IY
S 10)1Ipny J0J UOSBIY £q ue], uoIOY uoneyuwRdury jo smeyg Jou pue suoneAIsqQ




39

PIMOI[e ST 31 Fey)

'SOSBD uonen)is Aressadou
reuondaoxa Apuonxa ul "SISBQ JUSWASINQUIISI
BIJX9 Auo st 3 ‘paddors ySno1y} So0IAIdS pue SpooT
uo  Sunsixo A[rerouad u3q Suumnooxd woyy urenyo/dols
[[us 2ddmoelg sey oonoerd oyJ N pinoys juowddeuew JYJ e
‘v816
Vi PUe S dd JO €6 U0I9S
‘700-L6 "ON IB[MII) VO 0}
A1813U0) SISBq JUIWISING WIdI
y3noayy <o'e6b‘96€d SuleIo
SoIM)Xy pue sdImjuiny pue
1107 | yuowdinbd Suipnpoul SIDIAIIS
XD | pue spoo3 paandoad wurele
vV | peq uoperodio) oyyr 71
'00°008°95d
JO ssooxo ue
‘0000 v1d
Auo
S)NSY uonejududdur _z...”_.u..m_._s_ _zm._w_“....oﬁs. pajuowardwy &g
SuonepIfeA uou Jo jenaed JUIWISBUBA SUOI)EPUIW W 0INY
$.1031pny 10J UOSBY Aq udje ], Uuondy uonwyudwR[dwy jo smejg PEN | pue SuonBAIISqQ




125

"SP10931
Sununoooe
yim
Po[Iou0931
AIdM IO
9[qrIUN02OY
oY} JO SpI099Y

oy

AIO
oYy} Ul Ppapiodal
Sem junowre oY,

"PajoNpuod
Aprengar

SeM  UONBI[IOUO0JAI
d1polied

010¢
AD

JUNowWe 9y} 10921 0} 11JJO
Sunosrjoo oy jonysup ‘q

JUN0YOE A} JO AOBINJOR I}
amsud 0} pioody Msodo(g
pue sidiedoy yse) pue
Io8pa7  Arerpisqng/1e8po]
[eIoUSD) Iod
unodoe 12010 3uno9[io)
-yse) 9y} Jo  saoue[eq
oy} Apemgar [10u0dd1 0)
JUBJUNOJDY S} pue INDIJO
JIqeunoddy ay} aimboy e

‘pInoys juswoSeury

(SSMa)
w)SAS Ajddng 133 A\ OpnaRg
JO SI3)uID FuNIIN[0d JUIJJIP
oY) WOty 79°795°0TTE Sul[el0}
SuondR0d jo  Aduedardsip
B  0) Sunmsda  Aqaiay)
‘SVONIN 243 Jo ZT uonddg
Jpun  paxmbax s 13010
3unddI0d Y Jo ey YUM
A[1B[N3a1 PI[IdU0II JOU JIIM
SPI0331  3UNUNONE YL ‘€]

010T AD

symsoy
suonepieA
s J0jpny

uoneywdwddur
uou 10 [egaed
10} UOSBY

JUIWITBURA]
Aq udye ] uonOy

payudmdpduay
10N

pajudumdjdury
Ajrenaeg

paudsumapduny Afng

uoneyuwRdwy jo snye)s

A

SUOI)EPUIW WOIIY
puE SuoONEBAIISqQ)




3

"Pamo[[e
| jou s1 A12qqol
” y3noryy
punj 3so[ oy}
Jo sjooq ay)
woiy 3urddop
ayl 20Uy
‘YOO au 4q
paaoidde Amnp
A[iqejumosoy

woij

JolRY 10§
1sonbay oy
mogia - puny
Jo sso| oy
105 Aypqer
Y Jo 1IN0

npny
uo  uoIsSIuuwio)  dy} Jo
S9INPAV0IJ JO SO[NY PISIAY
600T UMM 20UBpIOdd. Ul pue
T661 ‘1T Areniqa patep 16/
-6 "'ON WNpueIoWdN VOO

91qeIuN020Y JuowoFeurw uonnjosay Jopun yuojy 39s sjuawaimnbal
Y1  aAdlPI | AqQ uonoe 9y} | pieog  pasoxdde J1SBq 92U} YIIM pIjenue)isqns
jou S90p | 10J siseq se opew | 1od sso[ 03 pagieyo Ajoyenbape ‘SUOI}OJ[[09
TI0Z-10T ON | Sem  Z10Z-10T | YoyyA1eqqor niy) 150] 2y} Ioj AN[IqeUNOOOY
uonnjosay | 'ON uonnjosay | punjy 3so7 Surod Jo Joi9y 1oy jsonbay
pieog | pieog Vdd | -U0 UOoneI[Iou00Y Jo uorsstwqgns Yy} asne)
"PI029Y
nsodog pue  sydieooy
4seD ayl ul L£'908°801d JO
payudsuniduy | pojuswayduy
s)nsdy uonejudwdfd oy 10N Arenaeg pasuswapduy Apnyg
SuonBpIBA uou 10 jenaed JUSWITRURA] SUONBPUIW W 0INY
$.10)Ipny J10J UOSBY Aq udye ], uondy uonejmwIdwy jo smyelg ME) | pue SuoOneBAIdSqQ




9¢

010¢
AD
qdvv

JqeMO[[E °,0p 9} PIPIIXD
0107 JB3X Jepud[e) Joj
J9JBAL  PIJUNOdIRUN JITBIIAB
%06'€y (SSAAD) S wsAg
Ajddng 191eAq OpyaRqg YL, *ST

AVV €10
ul  pojeIalIax
st add

9[qeaoIAIOSUN
Jo  uorsnjour
oY) uo
UONBAISSQO

Y} Jo

"SPI09I
Sununoooy

Ul yum parjey
unod  A10juoAul

[eorsAyd
nsay

"PoONpu0d
sem Sp10921
JO  uonEIIOU0dY

010C
AD

(2ddOdy) wewdmnby pue
eld ‘Apedoig jo o juno)
[edtsAyq oy uo yoday ayp
Ul P3JOU SIOLID/SAIUIIIIP
oY) TN (V)
‘Ajreuyy  puy  uomisodsip
Jodoxd sy Guipuad junoooe
§]OsSSy  B_Y)Q 0} Swd

9[qeadIAIasun/pagewep
JO 1500 AJIsse[oay ‘sjunodde
ddd 9yl Jo  sdouefeq
oyl ur Aduedarosip pojou
Ay} J[IOU0II JUSWATEUB]N e

*SJUN0JIE IY) JO A}IpIfeA
pue Adeandde Jy) uo jqnop
ISBD  SWIdII  J[QEBIIIAIISUN
/pademep Jo uoisnpour
M pue ‘€0 106'SLI‘TOSE
0}  3uneyoy Fad  Jo
sodue|eq pajiodaa 3y) ur pajou
sonueddIdSIp  [BLIJRIN ‘b

synsoy
suonepIfeA
s 10)1pny

uonejudwddur

uou Jo jenaed
J0J UOSeY

JUIWIGRUBA]
Aq udye], UonOY

paywunddwy | pajuswaiduy
10N Afeyaed

payuswdpduy Apny

uoneyuwowddury jo smyeg

=

SUOIJBPUIW W O0INY
pue SuoneAIdSqQ




LS

010T
AD

$00T ‘s dy
P3aep [-p00T °ON JIB[maIL)
yor (MIION-VAAN-INIQA)
wuwopy, ouding jo dp0y
9Y}) U0 UOISSTWIWO)) [BUOIIBN
pue Kuoyny judwdopadq
dIWou0dy [euoneN
‘Wdd dp 03 A1enuod
010z AD wl weidoxd (qQvD)
JuowdoPAd( pue Jpudn) s
J10J SON)IANIE JY) pAjuduwdjdury
Aqny jou sey Aduady ayJ, ‘9|

"9Jel pamo[[e WEa ‘Aoudrorgge euonerodo
ay MO[q AQ 19 QeI 90t Sunsixo oy Sumoxduur
sem Iojem pamoie Yy} urgim Aga1ay) “101em pajunoddrun

pajunodoeun paonpar u22q sey J0npal Apueoyrugis
dFeroae oy 1107 AD 10§ 191eM 0} Juowadeurw Aq
1Y} pamoys 10}  paunodorun uayeHapun A[9jeIpowIur 9q

SpI003Yy o3e1oAe L 7 pinoys sweidoid pue sue[ e
SLIETRTIIE]
[euonerddo s wonwySIUIWpE
Y SuruiuLdpun
AQa13Y) ‘NG Y Aq 19s deu
S} sy uoneyudwIdur .ez.na_ " firenas 5 paywsmdduy Ay

suonepIeA uou Jo fenaed JuWISRURIA SUOI)EPUIW WOINY

$.10JIpny J0J uOoseY Aq udjey, uondy uoneywwRdwy jo smye)s e | pue SuonBAISqQ




8¢

‘Koudge ay jo
uoneudoxdde
[gl0} =y1 jo ueld
%S  paimbar avo ay Sunuswsojduwr jo
Yyl Jo yoys 1500 oy} Joy suoneudoidde
sem opise 198png 8101 oyl Jo (94¢)
198 spunj uo1ad 2Al 1sed] e J0[[V q
Ay  y3noyye
‘pojuwaduu 00T ‘¢ udy
pue paredaid parep 10-$00Z ON JIenoir)
u3q pey HOOW =y ut uof MAION/VAIN/WEd
SANIANDE pue pajerodioour sem 3] 0} juensind ue[d
uejq avo ‘pardwos Apearyy N avo j[enuue ue oredoiy ‘e
‘pPInoys juswddeury
paywouniduy | pajuowospdwmy

ST | uonejudwd[dury 10N Aenaeg papuswarduy Kmg
SUONBPI[BA uou Jo jenaed JudwWIZRUBIA SUOHBPUIW WI0IY

S 10)Ipny J0J UOSEY Aq udve] uonody uoneywwddury jo snyes ‘o pue SuoneAIsqQ




B-1

B-2

B-3

B-4

I-1

I-2

Part IV
ANNEXES

Corporate Operating Budget
Schedule of Delayed Deposit of Collections- Siruma Collection Center

Schedule of Delayed Deposit of Collections- Presentacion Collection
Center

Schedule of Delayed Deposit of Collections- Tinambac Collection Center

Schedule of Delayed Deposit of Collections- Garchitorena Collection
Center

Schedule of Delayed Deposit of Collections- Caramoan Collection Center
List of PDA’s Vehicles and its Assignees
Sample of Used Trip Tickets

Status of BTr as of December 31, 2013
from the Bureau of Treasury

Reference Exchange Rate Bulletin issued by BSP
ND No. 2014-001(2013)
Aging of Accounts Receivable

Samples of Defaulting Concessioners still with Water Line
Connections (By LGUs/Other Entities)

Samples of Defaulting Concessioners still with Water Line
Connections (By Individual)

GAD Accomplishment Report
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REPUBEIC OF THE PHULIPPINES
Department of Budget and Management
Malacafiang. Manila

CORPORATE OPERATING BUDGET

Calendar Year 2013

| TO: PARTIDO DEVELOPMENT ADMINISTRATION (PDA)

" xr Coporase Operatng Buoget (COB) for Calendar Year 2013 per Board Resolution No. 3 series of 2013, dated February
= 2073 suormined pursaant 1o Secton 6 of Executive Order (E.O ) No. 518, series of 1979 and Section 19, Chapter 3, Book
of EC o 282 senes of 1987 s hereby approved for a total of SIXTY NINE MILLION THREE HUNDRED ONE

THOUSAND THREE HUNDRED THIRTY FOUR PESOS ONLY (P69,301,334), details of which are shown below

PARTICULARS PROPOSAL APPROVED VARIANCE
(aj (9) (c=b-a)
TOTAL SOURCES: P 106,884,084 P 106.884 084 -
Corporaie Furcs 106,884,084 106,884,084
TOTAL USES: P 75,157,417 P 69,301,334 (5,856,083)
Persona Servees (PS) 22,451,629 22,265,162 (186,467) a/
Wamenance & Oner Operating Exp (MOOE) 43,330,169 37,660,553 (5.669,616) by
Caona Ounays (CO) - Projects 9.375.619 9375619
E xcess/Shorttaéi P 31,726,667 P 37,582,750 P 5,856,083
F ootnotes .
a Tre PS vanance refers 10 Remarks
1. Overprovisson of the hereunder items:
Representaton & Transportation 120,000 Computed based on Section 45 of RA
Awances 10352, FY 2013 GAA
Prareaitn Contnbutions
Reguar Plantlia Positions 51185 Computed based on Philnealth table or as
“asua Postons 5282 proposed whichever is lower
2 Disadowance of he following items
Loyairy Pay 10,000  Chargeable against savings
Tz P 186.467

b MOOE ews computed considering actual/audited amounts for the previous years and effects of inflation. Extraordinary
& \scesanecus Expenses pegged at P110,000 computed based on rates provided in the FY 2013 General
AT FUors ALL

- The zoprowa of The COB shadl be subject to the following conditions ]

A expenaizres. whether for current operating expenditures or COs, shall be made within the imits of available funds
reaszec rom corporate receipts, authorized corporate borrowings and National Government budgetary support either in
me form of subsSeCy. equity of loans outlay

. < Dessursements for persoanel amelioration/benefit shall be subject to the pertinent compensation laws, rules and
reguatons naudng E O Nos. 7 and 24 dated September 8, 2010 and February 10, 2011, respectively. Such
sxpenciuges shali also be conditioned on the relevant General Provisions of Republic Act (R.A.) No. 10352, the FY
2013 General Appropnatons Act (ex. Representation and Transportation Allowances under Section 46, General
Provisaons . o any specific law or approval of the President of the Philippines or Secretary of Budget and Management,
as e Case maybe

Disbursements for extraordinary and miscellaneous expenses shall be subject to Section 23, General Provisions of

RA No 10352
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pment Procureme
Office of the Pre

1996 and Natio
y. Budget Circular

among others
res prescnbed under A.O. No

‘eview action does not authorize

= pELNen! @ws ruies and regulations includin those
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Annex B-1

AAR page 21
PDA- Partido Water Supply System
Siruma Collection Center
Samples of Delayed Deposits
COLLECTIONS DEPOSITS BALANCE No. of Days
Date Amount Date Amount {IREHRnS Bo Delayed
Hand)
Jan. 23 12,736.21 12,736.21 8
Feb. 1 12,736.21 -
Feb. 20 15,437.15 15,437.15 11
Mar. 4 15,437.15 -
Mar. 20 13,057.60 13,057.60 6
Mar. 27 13,057.60 %
Total  41,230.96 Total 41,230.96 - 8




Annex B-2

PDA- Partido Water Supply System AAR page 21
Presentacion Collection Center
Samples of Delayed Deposits
COLLECTIONS DEPOSITS BALANCE No. of Days
Date Amount Date Amount {Gsllectionsion Delayan
Hand)
Jan. 2 3,758.80 3,758.80 32
3 2,873.60 6,632.40 31
4 6,602.20 13,234.60 30
7 4,225.70 17,460.30 27
8 3,273.20 20,733.50 26
9 1,431.00 22,164.50 25
10 1,924.00 24,088.50 24
14 2,061.60 26,150.10 20
15 232.00 26,382.10 19
16 1,000.00 27,382.10 18
17 462.00 27,844.10 17
18 693.00 28,537.10 16
21 3,524.00 32,061.10 13
22 6,383.70 38,444.80 S 12
23 14,797.80 53,242.60 11
24 14,788.97 68,031.57 10
25 12,399.14 80,430.71 9
28 3,860.70 84,291.41 6
29 37,115.57 121,406.98 5
30 10,666.00 132,072.98 4
31 5,913.90 137,986.88 3
Feb. 4 137,986.88 -
Feb. 1 1,510.30 1,510.30 0
4 10,148.10 4 1,510.20 10,148.10 9
5 4,926.20 15,074.30 8
6 400.00 15,474.30 7
7 1,240.80 16,715.10 6
8 3,959.20 20,674.30 5
11 2,982.50 23,656.80 2
12 12,840.70 36,497.50 1
14 36,497.50 -
14 30,663.46 30,663.46 14
15 11,922.60 42,586.06 13
18 21,370.20 63,956.26 10
19 25,016.30 88,972.56 9
20 10,625.30 99,597.86 8
21 14,693.35 114,291.21 7




COLLECTIONS DEPOSITS BALANCE No. of Days
Date Amount Date Amount (Collectionision Delayed
Hand)
22 8,605.60 122,896.81 6
25 655.60 123,552.41 3
26 3,860.20 127,412.61 2
27 1,262.00 128,674.61 1
28 3,454.00 132,128.61 0
Mar.1 | 132,128.61 -

Mar. 1 8,589.50 8,589.50 13
4 3,166.00 11,755.50 10
5 462.00 12,217.50 2
6 9,492.32 21,709.82 8
i 5,311.50 27,021.32 7
8 5,718.30 32,739.62 6
11 741.40 33,481.02 3
12 2,890.80 36,371.82 2
13 14,583.25 50,955.07 1
14 7,230.20 58,185.27 0

15 58,185.27 =
15 13,069.40 13,069.40 12
18 3,582.55 16,651.95 9
19 7,427.30 24,079.25 8
20 11,752.25 35,831.50 7
21 14,087.80 49,919.30 6
22 4,196.00 54,115.30 5
25 9,982.42 64,097.72 2
26 1,714.40 65,812.12 1
27 98,077.15 163,889.27 0
Apr. 1 163,889.27 3
Total| 530,197.83 Total| 530,197.83 - 10




Annex B-3

PDA- Partido Water Supply System AAR page 21
Tinambac Collection Center
Samples of Delayed Deposits
COLLECTIONS DEPOSITS BALANCE No. of Days
Date Amount Date Amount (Collections:on Delayed
Hand)
Jan. 2 9,712.60 9,712.60 1
Jan.3 9,712.60 -
3 6,390.78 6,390.78 7
4 14,678.35 21,069.13 6
7 24,077.42 45,146.55 3
8 4,463.00 49,609.55 2
9 11,682.50 61,292.05 1
10 61,082.05 210.00
1% 210.00 -
10 9,976.00 9,976.00 6
11 5,236.30 15,212.30 5
14 46,800.35 62,012.65 2
15 35,542.37 97,555.02 1
16 97,555.02 -
16 33,442.20 33,442.20 8
17 52,570.92 86,013.12 7
18 46,817.59 132,830.71 6
21 117,128.83 249,959.54 3
22 80,432.28 330,391.82 2
24 289,119.77 41,272.05
25 41,272.05 (0.00) ;
23 24,912.47 24,912.47 9
24 17,075.16 41,987.63 8
25 19,691.19 61,678.82 7
28 19,492.44 81,171.26 4
29 17,439.00 98,610.26 3
30 12,462.22 111,072.48 2
31 8,951.30 120,023.78 1
Feb. 1 119,185.03 838.75
4 838.75 (0.00)

Feb. 1 10,998.60 10,998.60 6
4 21,790.90 32,789.50 3
5 9,974.70 42,764.20 2
6 15,144.10 57,908.30 1

7 57,908.30 -
7 21,567.02 21,567.02 8
8 18,034.66 39,601.68 7
11 13,223.82 52,825.50 4
12 22,839.72 75,665.22 3
13 46,256.63 121,921.85 2
14 35,062.87 156,984.72 1
15 156,984.72 -
15 22,737.22 22,737.22 L)
18 52,478.88 75,216.10 2
19 42,679.06 117,895.16 4
20 117,895.16 -
20 93,633.90 93,633.90 7
21 65,485.84 159,119.74 6
22 19,579.30 178,699.04 5
25 26,372.96 205,072.00 2
26 25,495.74 230,567.74 1
27 230,567.74 -




COLLECTIONS DEPOSITS BALANCE No. of Days
Date Amount Date Amount (Collections on Delayed
Hand)

27 20,013.95 20,013.95 2

28 21,204.70 41,218.65 1
Mar. 1 41,218.65 -

Mar. 1 16,119.15 16,119.15 3
4 16,119.15 -

4 12,965.79 12,965.79 9

5 13,009.95 25,975.74 8

6 14,692.81 40,668.55 7

7 19,741.10 60,409.65 6

8 50,791.95 111,201.60 5

11 38,464.75 149,666.35 2

12 26,851.25 176,517.60 1
13 176,517.60 -

13 39,532.78 39,532.78 7

14 51,468.88 91,001.66 6

15 47,645.85 138,647.51 5

18 48,582.06 187,229.57 2

19 44,686.59 231,916.16 1
20 231,916.16 -

20 65,900.09 65,900.09 6

21 50,585.74 116,485.83 5

22 30,433.03 146,918.86 4

25 31,440.97 178,359.83 1
26 178,359.83 -

26 45,732.39 45,732.39 2

27 27,578.62 73,311.01 1
28 73,311.01 -

1,899,773.59 | Total 1,899,773.59 - 4




Annex B-4

PDA- Partido Water Supply System AAR page 21
Garchitorena Collection Center
Samples of Delayed Deposits
COLLECTIONS DEPOSITS BALANCE No. of Days
Date Amount Date Amount (Collections on Delayed
Hand)
Jan. 2 14,369.20 - 14,369.20 21
3 5,262.40 - 19,631.60 20
4 11,242.90 - 30,874.50 19
7 6,825.40 - 37,699.90 16
8 4,778.90 - 42,478.80 15
9 9,071.00 - 51,549.80 14
10 3,703.80 - 55,253.60 13
14 13,805.60 - 69,059.20 9
15 25,929.45 - 94,988.65 8
16 10,579.08 - 105,567.73 7
17 25,432.15 - 130,999.88 6
18 5,453.70 - 136,453.58 5
21 10,252.55 - 146,706.13 2
22 10,760.80 - 157,466.93 1
Jan. 24 157,466.93 -
23 20,450.72 - 20,450.72 11
24 17,310.23 - 37,760.95 10
25 5,087.60 - 42,848.55 9
28 10,479.40 - 53,327.95 6
29 1,531.20 - 54,859.15 5
30 983.40 - 55,842.55 4
31 3,393.52 - 59,236.07 3
Feb. 4 59,236.07 -
Feb. 1 1,123.10 1,123.10 2
4 1,123.10 -
4 5,396.30 5,396.30 14
5 5,148.20 10,544.50 13
11 9,718.30 20,262.80 7
14 12,818.80 33,081.60 4
15 12,184.90 45,266.50 3
18 26,722.88 71,989.38 0
19 71,989.38 -
19 10,827.42 10,827.42 9
20 7,956.80 18,784.22 8
21 11,837.93 30,622.15 7
22 11,653.20 42,275.35 6
25 6,226.00 48,501.35 3




COLLECTIONS DEPOSITS BALANCE No. of Days
Date Amount Date Amount (Collections on Delayed
Hand)
26 9,530.83 58,032.18 2
27 22,738.20 80,770.38 1
28 16,236.00 97,006.38 0
Mar. 1 97,006.38 -

Mar. 1 5,462.00 5,462.00 17
4 5,376.50 10,838.50 14
5 5,940.60 16,779.10 13
6 5,413.30 22,192.40 12
7 1,529.00 23,721.40 11
8 2,339.80 26,061.20 10
13 14,715.30 40,776.50 5
14 11,537.24 52,313.74 4
15 11,450.20 63,763.94 3
18 15,190.98 78,954.92 0

Mar. 19 78,954.92 -
19 6,937.65 6,937.65 7
20 18,650.45 25,588.10 6
21 16,531.88 42,119.98 5
22 8,942.80 51,062.78 4
25 12,323.60 63,386.38 1
26 1,986.00 65,372.38 0
27 3,515.70 68,888.08 0
Mar. 27 68,888.08 .
Total 534,664.86 Total 534,664.86 - 7




Annex B-5

PDA- Partido Water Supply System AAR page 21
Caramoan Collection Center
Samples of Delayed Deposits
COLLECTIONS DEPOSITS BALANCE No. of Days
Date Amount Date Amount (Collections on Delayed
Hand)
Jan. 2 8,401.80 8,401.80 16
3 24,114.20 32,516.00 15
4 13,436.80 45,952.80 14
7 12,368.65 58,321.45 11
8 7,383.95 65,705.40 10
9 9,461.42 75,166.82 9
10 4,230.60 79,397.42 8
11 3,697.09 83,094.51 7
14 14,463.98 97,558.49 4
15 6,679.70 104,238.19 3
16 4,170.30 108,408.49 2
17 7,428.29 115,836.78 1
Jan. 18 115,836.78 -
18 18,081.55 18,081.55 14
21 51,177.21 69,258.76 11
22 37,704.96 106,963.72 10
23 27,615.19 134,578.91 9
24 44,573.30 179,152.21 8
25 14,095.82 193,248.03 7
28 78,636.04 271,884.07 4
29 28,727.36 300,611.43 3
31 31,359.06 331,970.49 1
Feb. 1 331,970.49 -
Feb. 1 10,065.70 10,065.70 13
4 12,697.23 22,762.93 10
5 59,567.20 82,330.13 9
6 29,713.70 112,043.83 8
7 8,743.00 120,786.83 7
8 2,310.40 123,097.23 6
11 57,690.00 180,787.23 3
12 4,211.60 184,998.83 2
13 8,676.78 193,675.61 1
Feb. 14 193,675.61 -
14 2,159.20 2,159.20 15
15 1,204.50 3,363.70 14
18 63,641.28 67,004.98 11
19 36,788.08 103,793.06 10




COLLECTIONS DEPOSITS BALANCE No. of Days
Date Amount Date Amount (Collections on Delayed
Hand)
20 13,207.25 117,000.31 9
21 23,548.87 140,549.18 8
22 18,198.27 158,747.45 7
25 19,885.47 178,632.92 3
26 76,036.59 254,669.51 2
27 7,019.20 261,688.71 1
28 16,463.00 278,151.71
Mar. 1 278,151.71 -
1 13,236.40 13,236.40 17
4 25,790.70 39,027.10 14
5 11,376.40 50,403.50 13
6 5,828.06 56,231.56 12
7 5,511.70 61,743.26 11
8 6,871.12 68,614.38 10
11 15,662.84 84,277.22 7
12 4,552.60 88,829.82 6
13 64,855.93 153,685.75 5
14 10,492.74 164,178.49 4
15 11,653.58 175,832.07 3
Mar. 18 175,832.07 -
18 55,126.73 55,126.73 10
19 27,605.04 82,731.77 9
20 38,357.60 121,089.37 8
21 22,237.62 143,326.99 7
22 22,354.10 165,681.09 6
25 67,091.95 232,773.04 3
26 36,601.60 269,374.64 2
27 4,513.10 273,887.74 1
Mar. 28 273,887.74 -
Total 1,369,354.40 Total| 1,369,354.40 - 8
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Partide Develcoment Administration Annex D
Creatsd inder R A 7820 AAR page 27

Caraycayon Tigaon, Camarines Sur
DRIVER'S TRIP TICKET

Date: No

{
{
i

|
i A To be filled up by Official authorizing the trave!

4. Lubrication oil purchased / used
5. Geer oil purchased / used

5. Grease purchasaed / used

/. Brake fluid gurchased / used

3. Remarks

1 Name of Driver of the vehicie/s 4B A TA
2 PDA Vshicle to be used Modei & Plate No NN - OPF 2725
3. Authorized Passengars A
4 Placels to be visited / inspacted VAR [P AREA
|5 Puroose TFERY T
S— ‘Y“' / >
GABSLIP # # OF LITERS [V\\: .
oy fppre 'vd
B 7o be filled up by the driver
1. Depantment / Arrival garage AM. PM
a. Departure from offics / garage AM P M.
b. Arrival at Destination B AM.  PM
<. Retum to office / garage AM P M
2. Speedometer reading
a Beginning of the Trip xms/miles
b. End of the Trip kms/miles
¢ Distance travelied kms/miies
3. Gasoline issued / Purchased / Used
a. Batance in tank at the beginning of the rip liters
b. Add: Purchased during trip iners
{Amount P )
(Cash/Creditinv. # )
! ¢ Daduct Used during trip liters
d Balance in tank at end of trip liters

! HEREBY CERTIFY to the corraciness of the above statement / record of trave!,

'gj‘ ‘,\—____.) S

Driver

i
[/ WE SEREBY CERTIFY thet iwe use&m,\vbhscxe on official business stated above
qy

i\,
AL

Name of Passenger’s and their signature
{

APPROVED BY L f\h}i\//
{ o$AB. coToLICo




PARTIDO DEVELOPMENT ADMINISTRATION

Status of BTr Advances Annex E
f\a of Dectember 31, 2013 AAR page 30
{in Pesos)
ADVANCES INTEREST ON ADVANCES TOTAL
YEAR GROSS NET INTEREST NET INTEREST AMOUNT
ADVANCES PAYMENTS ADVANCES DUE PAYMENTS * DUE DUE

CY 2004 80,434,595.85 0.00 8043459585 382291757 000 382291757 84.257,513.42
CY 2005 82.197,155.16 000 82.197.155.16 11296.167 12 000 11,296,167.12 93,493.322.28
CY 2006 73139,937 03 000 73.139.93703 1497985007 000 14.979.850.07 88,119,787 10
CY 2007 59.918.729 54 0.00 6991872954 1457108305 2.00000000 12.571.083.05 8248981258
CY 2008 35.556.301.46 000 6555630146 2108338384 7.000.00000 14083380 84 80.639.691 30
oV 2008 33591002 02 090 2959100202 21128260683 3.000.000.00 18.128.260 63 87 719.352 65
Cy 201 23214187 7 0 B3I°4BTET 211862378c 500000000 164862328¢ 78700420 86
CY 2011 50,926,396 12 000 8092639512 1468537980 8400,00C00, 6.28537960 67211,775.72
CY 2012 56.297.379 18 4867571 \ 5€ 24770347 13,22661688 12,000,000 00 \ 1,229.618 71 57.477.323.18
ams 2554G 7(7 2* G 25542707 28 3481855 000 1 304 818 55 27954525 83
use 0 200 R ¥ 13553266 300000005, ' 84467 34 1854 487 34,
i3 uane 28210.152 85 0C 28 2°C 162 88 24313114 3.000 000 X\ i 755.868 86! 27 453,293 48
& Quarer 000 G 0o 200 77828045 3000000 00, (1.22171955) 1.221.719.55)
Sup-Tota 55859870 13 300 55 23C87C13  £4817628C 900000000  (3.538.237.20) 5232163282
TOTAL 578,135,644 46 4967571 678.085.968.75 14174466045 46,400.00000 95.344,663.28 773.430,632.03

~repared U

'H,O{frfu%
ESTRELLA R. MAXION
-2asLry Operations Officer IV

Revews: Uy

S Omea e
JUSTINA C%GUIS

Traasury Operations Officer (V

LI
W23 By

ATV aqan o

MARITES B MASARAP

Shef Natona Govt Debt Acdounting dwision



Onbine Statistal nter active Datatase

ge Rates > Reference Exchange Rate Bulietin

» Bentral ng Pilipinas
iry Department
nee Exchange Rate Bulletin

COUNTRY

UNIT

JERTIBLE CURRENCIES WITH BANGKO SENTRAL:

ATED STATES
2AN
HTED KINGDOM
INGKOMG
JTZERLAND
WALA
NGAPORE
ISTRALIA
HERAIN
JWAIT
WUDTARABIA
JUNEL
DONESIA
4AlL AND
NITED ARAB EMIRATES
FHINA
DREA
UROPEAN MONETARY LINION
*ERMANY
*FRANCE
‘NETHERLANDS
CAUETRIA
T RELGHIM
TALY
HINLAND
CPORTUGAL
Y SPAIN
TLUXEMBURG
**IRELAND

DOLLAR
YEN
POUND
DOLLAR
FRANC
DOLLAR
DOLLAR
DOLLAR
DINARTT
DINAR
RIAL
DOLLAR
RUPIAH
BAHT
DIRHAM
YUAN"
WON

EURO

DEUTSCHE MARK
FRANC

GUILDER
SCHILLING
FRANC

LIRE

MARKKA
ESCUDRO
PESETA
FRANC
PUNT

FHERS (NOT CONVERTIBLE WITH BSP)

SYMBOL

Ush
IR
SBP
HRD

EURQ

{.730300
0.006971
1.1486472
0094171
0.814743
0.686050
0 5754493
0848810

4.937290

0.194731
0573234
0.080060
0.022245
1. 198851
0.120222
0.000689

1.006000

u.s DOLLAR
EQUIVALENT

1000000
0.009545
1641300
2.128949
1415573
3.939408
3788022
D ABE41H

2652731

0.266645
0.784929
(.00008%
3.030460
0.272287
0164620
000844

1.368300

Annex F
AAR page 30

27 Dec 2013

PHIL.PESO

44.414000

0 423900
72896700
57271060
.4‘.“. 547100
41 7224800
34 959200
38458100
§17 818400

11.842800
34 861800
0 .GU36s0Y

7.311400
0041900
50.816100



i RUPEE
S4B AYSIA RINGGIT 0.221572
5 MEXICH Lo T NEWPESO WO (.055865
265 NEW ZEALAND DOLLAR NZD  0.595434
— 27 NORWAY KRONER NOK - 0118081
28 PAKIETAN o RUPEE PER D.008825
2B SOUTH AFRICA RAND ZAR  0.070872
i SWEDEN KRONER SEK 0111584
1 SYRIA PCUND SYP Q005174
T %2 TAIWAN NT DOLLAR TWO 1‘;.021134% _
33 VENEZUELA ‘BGLNAH VEB O *16"‘ ,
Source REUTERS NY. FOREXCLOSING PRICES - 26 Dec 201 4
ighted average rate pursuant to Cinular Letter dated 30 Julv 1882
= Various banks in Bahrain as quoted in Reuters' Screen.
Crevpoable Fiked Conversion Rate adepted on 31 Decembar 1388
__ ?EP Buwing Rate (T} Php 4420 Gold Buving

4470
44 45
44 47

357 Selling Rate (T/7)
P Reference Rate
3 Closing Rate {12/28/

Fhp
Phip
= Php

2013):

Sitver Buying
SDR Rate

0.1
§.(764%¢



Annex G
AAR page 33

Republic of the Philippines
COMMISSION ON AUDIT
Audit Group G — Stand Alone Agencies
Audit Team No. 4
Partido Development Administration
Tigaon, Camarines Sur

ND No. 2014-001(2013)
Date - June 3. 2014

NOTICE OF DISALLOWANCE (ND)

For:  Mrs. Rosa B. Catolico
Administrator
Partido Development Administration

Attention: Mrs. Magdalena R. Portem
Chief. Accounting Division

We have audited the Extraordinary and Miscellaneous Expenses (EME) Account for the
year 2013 in the total amount of 195,316 81, covered by the following reference documents and
particulars:

Extraordinary Expense | Miscellancous Expense Total
Per Book B 10990618 | B 8541063 | B 19531681
Reclassified to  other 6.244.00 0.00 6,244.00
expense accounts ;
Net charges to EME 103,662.18 85,410.63 189,072.81
Limut per GAA 38.000.00 72.000.00 110,000.00
Disallowed in Audit P 6566218 | B 13.410.63 P 79.072 .81

Note Details of EME are shown in the attached Schedule of Payments of Extraordinary and
Miscellaneous Expenses

The amount of 879,072 81 was disallowed in audit because the total expenses charged
against Extraordinary and Miscellaneous Expenses aggregated to 189,072 81 (net of the amount
reclassified to other expense account), exceeded the B110,000.00 appropriations for the year.

Pursuant to Section 23 of RA 10352, the General Appropriations Act (GAA) of CY 2013,
the Administrator who is equivalent to head of bureau or organization, is authorized to incur
extraordinary expenses of B38 000 00 and miscellaneous expenses not exceeding 72,000.00 or
a total of P110,000.00 during the year, however our audit revealed that the total expenses,net of
the amount of expenses reclassified to its proper accounts exceeded by B79,072 81, hence this
disallowance.

The following person(s) have been determined to be liable for the transaction:



o Nature of Participation in the
Name Position/Designation Transaction

Mrs Rosa B. Catohco Administrator As payee and approved the payment.
Mrs Mag,dalena R Portem Accountant II1 Certified supporting documents
L ) complete and proper, cash available.
Edwin F San Juan Budget Officer 111 Certified budget available and funds
earmarked/utilized for the purpose as

) B indicated.
Angelica P. Regondola DCI-  Admin & | Certified charges to budget necessary,
Finance lawful and under her direct supervision,
supporting documents valid, proper and
N legal.

Please settle immediately the aforecited disallowance Audit disallowance not appealed
within six (6) months from receipt hereof shall become final and executory as prescribed under
Section 48 and S1 of P. D. 1445,

E P. LATUMBO
Stat® Auditor IV
Audit Team Leader

%ﬁ}“‘ﬂ” sév%é)

State Auditor V
Supervising Auditor

PROOF OF SERVICE OF COPIES OF ND TO PERSONS LIABLE

Name of Person Liable Position/Designation Received by Date

(Pls. print &jsign)

i Mrs. Rosa Catolico Administrator Ruwny A ] O ASTE B2ey

2. Mrs. Magdalena Portem Chief, Accounting Division M cple 4R AWE G~ 2 - (4
3 Edwin San Juan Budget Officer \}\ N%" ) Gy

s Finance]  Jemo dpees
AANGELICA P RREESDOA oc1 tr Admun B Finance f
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